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O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

‘

S#N'trwgo e 99 1“ ‘70.0"

OraliHistory-Interview-

o . with
ci%QAPJ) Ras
"“——"Jw-“=Ba Lansdale

T

—_——t

July 11, 1970
Alexandria, Virginia

.-By Dennis J. O'Brien

For the John F. Kennedy Library

I think a logical place to begin in anythiﬁg"

~like this is just.simply with the question,

when did you first meet President Kennedy,
or Senator Kennédy, if you met him before
he was,#resident? |

I don't recall meeting him before he was
T beliew)

lPre51dent@ The first meetlng was) -I=believe, '

N
the first Saturday following the inauguration,

" whatever date that was. I was called into a

meeting in the White House by [?obert S‘)

" McNamara. It was a meeting,on, actually,on

'a report that I had wrltten for (bwight D:]

ElsenhowenD It was sort of a, I'm not sure.

| i b el ol oL r e g wTeTrer: .




that it was,NSC [National'Security Councii]

meeting ,but it was éomparable to that with
the personnel that were attending. There were
seﬁerallSecretaries'- Defense, Staté- and his

National Securlty people were tnere.

. Q /
O'Brien: Ba:d/o: Cove e e e o with McNamara and [Roswdl Lj

A

———

G ,;uL_u, uembers of the incoming administra- S
tion, before they actually assumed office?
. LANSDALE: Just béfore,'that is,a day or so befofe. I'd
N been in Vietnam for/; brief visit aﬁd got back
just before the_inaugﬁral, maybe two or three
days, and at that time both McNamara and |
) Gilpatric Qere_in Defense getting briefed for
their new jobs. I met them at that time.
The outgoing:Députy/S%cretary of.Défense asked

me to start working with Gilpatric,and so I

e Know A
gothcllpatric rather than McNamara@
[Jar-\c' “3

. | OﬂBRIEN: This 1s Douglas.

LANSDALE: Douglas, J1m Douglas@@ﬁﬁme _H*_Dgpgla§§)
. " 0'BRIEN: How 1is Douglas to work w1th,wh11e you're with
| . " him? Is he a pre»ty sympaéaetlc person?
LANSDALE: Yes, very much so, very much sop He was the

one, actually, who wrote the orders and back-




OfBRIEN:

. LANSDALE:

stopped my visit to Vietnam, and back-

- stopped it principally so that I could take

a look at some of the political factors as

well as economic, military, and psychologicalz/

-and everything else. This, fr nkly, took a

consi. : RS '__duandlng on hlS part -
unat because ﬁy views weren't always |

,opular in other parts of the governmentc>

I gathered_that there was some- opposition to-

my going out;and he insisted on it.
A |

I'd like to come back to that. I wonder if

we cqu;d go on to talk about one of the major
prdblems,ﬁhich:is Cuba. When is the first
time thé% you hear- about the Bay of Pigs
inva31on? not the Bay of Plgs, but the plansZ;
Sometime in the fall of ei-;%u I think thad
I hgard of it about the first time that it

was brought up to thefgnégﬁapollcy group of
the Eisenhbwer administration. I was the

;kputy_Aésistant to the,Sécretary oi)DéfenSe,
/ ’ . A

. at the'time,'for Special Operafions. and used

to accompany the Deputy,Secretary)who was a.
'nn ey

:  member of the Inteﬁlpollcy group,to most of




the meetings that t&: * “ad. When Allen'Dulles

E n-W.—Dulleg) = .5t raised the notion to

) *\\‘, XY 7

4 enatefgrou*. I was present at the meeting

- as an Assists .

)

O'BRIEN: What is-the_tninking about it at that time?’
What kind of Operation is — -» it
o r o
’ basically avguerilla operation at this point?
LANSDALE: Initially,it was. Initiélly,it was very diifer-
) vom A .
~ent %Lan>the way it turned out It was based
on a premlse 3?at many people in Cuba were very
/o(c/
unhappy with the Castro admlnlstratlon and the

way it was turnlng away from the initial

revolutlonary obaectlves and the capture of the

revolutlonary movement by the Communist Party, N 04}%1.

A
which surprised many of the sUpporters of

Castro as a gueﬁélla and as Q/revolutionary
action. Sd?fthe-thought was to back a number
thar
of ,Cubans who either had been supporters of
Castro or: were very unhappy, ‘were still resident
in Cuba, and to cause some overturn at the time.
The change of plan towards the Bay of Plgs
ﬂvad\\\\\ ) '

thing evolved falrlyn£ragé;e;§rend apparently

there was a planning group aadfCIA (@entral '

=

e —T
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-5- -

Intelligence Agenci) who were wcrking on this
initial plan who.started thinking in militery
invasion terme I suspect that they were -

: doing that because some of the Cuban mllltary '

and military'types;Athat is)very militant,
g . SN e A
p e Corlo o .vl;-cah were comlng out of

"

cuba as ;erugees,and they suddenly saw a
w1ndfa11 of man‘?ower and started thinking in

other terms of use of themn. Butfy;hts—ehangeEL”’

ﬁﬁﬁg_the changed plan towards the Bay of Pigs
S wey I was Jois,

' thlng“was well under way in the inner circle

thlnklng of CIA by December of '60, very defi-
v N
nitely so P :

O'BRIEN:; Vho were some of the inner circle people at
e recall ?

this p01nt,7~(42a:e§rfﬁ-}€é‘-}rnge:§-—&f-co*
. OBQ'CNMIsJ'“’&‘”“'tR‘-‘-"""*M]G—«-Ssa”waS/ .
LANSDALE: ~ Let's seeyp u&?'Oh golly'A 'DicK Bissell //.

g&RxcHEFE:M“"Bissell)swas the overall chief of

. the group.

O'BRIE.N.:. Tracy Barnes, was he in. J.t at that 'time?
LANSDALE: Tracy was an assistant to him,nlﬁéw far
A4 s et 8
TracyAwent in the aotuafyblannlngA I have my
doubts that he was., . . @ : |

O'BRIEN: How about Froe., William ?m ?

5 (E&#/MM—V—@% o
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" LANSDALE: . He was one of a planninglgrouo who were
. : s

planning the operation, but he wasn't a”chlef

and I can't recall the guy S name offhand

'Q'BRIEN: Oh well maybe when' a?rou get the transcrlpt back )

lmnSp LT . Mb\t\oa s0m O EN: K A
you can. How about froﬁ/ggne of the other '
. places i" , Q-rf:u‘.'-“;_o C:) Mann, I'

PR
o
P

LANSDALE:" “es, but initially it was all CIA. They

borrowed some mllltary personnel to help with o
et‘r‘ﬂ o)

Aearimep;ybut they were peOple

who had been attached to CIA for temporary

- the planning

duty on_other matters, and they.hadn't come

~ in initiallwaor this specific planning. In

y .December, when the olanning'hadfobviousiy
started coming in with a beach landing and SO .
on, the.way it turned out, I urged at that |
point to get military planning in on the
thing. I was worrying about it.ﬁﬁns'a matter
of'fact, Allen Dulles brought his planners
to a policy meetlng, a policy group meeting,

and .they were explalnlng the concept anékny

Aquestlonlng was such.that Allen Dulles pleaded

with me not to spoil the plan at an early



‘stage. I remember General CLyman L)

Lemnitzer was si mf 1'14the meetingA

)16 wasd‘chalrman of the JCS EImnt Chiefs of
Stafij at the time A "and he backed up my urglng'
them to get some r*’!tary planning in on that@.'
After tr-- __ '-.....;;-_-nt among our
poiis. . ..gie of that, and then the JCS set up,
a special section to plan along w:.th the

" (cortrarnteiligenes) Agency on that. And who
_ the hell headed that‘? ' -

» O'BRIEN: This is yet in the 'Eisenhower admlmstration
LANSDALE: 'Thl.s is all back in 1960. This was still in
&/ eariy planning stagez:g This was -béfdre
training or anythirilg like that was put forwar_‘d.
'Vhen the JCS got into the act, I asked to be’

.disassociated. With the project. I was rather

ﬂ/ \ookcc\
o critical or the concept, and it was.‘j:st)\too
’ o\ngy o '
clumsy and overt?/ and a poor—planned ilee*;l%&g_‘z/
: )
O'BRIEN: Alot of people have knowledge of this, by the Jernmen ent
' sul” 7

end of ‘the Eisenhower administrat_ionf'//" ”\7/'

LANSDALE. I don't .k.riow how widespread it was. There -
| were key éxécutives that were knowledgeable,

there vwa's'a small 'group in the JCS that was

Rt S e B aan 4 Coars ek e anc



O'BRIEN:

" LANSDALE:

" thought it was rather closely held.

knowledgeable, and there was a planning group
at CIA, but I don't think it went beyond that.

I don't know how far it was known, but I

. You don't kncw whether the preoxdeuyial’candi-

datez - L at-all, do you?

Ye.  ...gy were. There was a very definitek

1o, ‘wait a mlnutqg the candldates, no, I. don't

"-;thlnk they were. As a matter of fact it was.

- still in a rather nebulous stage{aﬁAshlfting
‘over 1n7§52§5»Novembeq9 I think somebody

told me,-lf.I recall correctly;that the cohcépt,
was in the form of a memo in CIA about August
so this would be well after the candldates

had been nomlnated and so on. I imagine that
Jus

a7
- 1t was helquiAtwo or three people 1n the CIA

A
at the time. A%—}eg:;,.gpe rest of us certainly

~ didn't know it.- I forget exactly when.I first

heard it, but it would be possibiy dotobér,

‘but. it might have even been November by the -

time I heard about‘it. As I say, I heard.

"about it when it was surfaced with the inner

o 01rcle of our admlnlstratlon executives




\\-

. O'BRIEN:

-~ LANSDALE:
 O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

' O'BRIEN: .

-9

Well I suppose you had some conversatlons
with Dulles and with Blssell ‘and some of

these people about 1t.

Yes. LT

What's their feeling?“Youialready discussed

P

Dol e o ,, —==iing you to sort of

hold your criticism,. . @

_Well Blssell deflnltely felt the same waye

Bissell was a very hard;worklng, 1ntensqperson’.

almost high-strung type of,individual. He

became rather impatient with my questioning

. of the c/.achJ C&'nc_afi‘ when it took place Ii—ﬁou,a,&-f.'.

that
nltlallyA -if they had the’ correct personnel)y

‘and ;?/they had a correct readlng of dissent

in51de of Cuba, that was a.fair chance to do

_somethlng. My only concern at the time was?"

9~

led ke CIA hav57&HEhAmer1cans who could work'

with such a 51tuatlon° I Just didn't know-
\’QS) :

of any, ‘but I was assured thathfhere were such

Americansg but I'm not certain that there were.

Did you'qcestion the kind of intelligence that

“was coming out about Cuba and the expected

reaction of Cubans' to an iavasion;rand the




' LANSDALE:

'0'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

-10- .

reaction to Castro in general°

‘Just in very general terms I didn't have

enough concrete and specxflc information

?'myself that was separate from thelrs.'.Most

of the intelligence take at the time, avail-

able inside the 'U.S. government was pretty

colored Wlth this dissatlsfactlon and state- .

,ments of it. *Soy/I had no real way of

- determining the accuracy or 1naccuracy of it.

Some of the adaectlves used in descrlblng this

- in brleflngs to us alerted me a little blt

- ke
It just soundedﬁtoo much ltke?a sales job on

a v1ewp01nt. I'd questlon.that, whether that
was an accurate tning,'so.this is about as far
as I‘went, ‘ | |

Howideeéra guyplike Douglas react? Do you
recall? . _ |

Well he approved of the plan)so he and the

f_others at the policy level approved of going

ahead with ltfyand developing it. : I was his.
advisor on this thing?(cz‘nat was my staff 30b>

 ‘and I told him to be certain to get the JCS

to give it a real hard scrutiny and to come .

EECA e Ao det s vt g
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up with deteils'of Qhether it could succeed
or not. That was my lastiadvisory role-with
him. I was taken off advising on the pfoject
.after that, actually by my own request becagee
- I was apparently causing too much trouble and'
| ’ war R ..cKks of progress.
'0'BRIEN: ““A;-s;tne reactioniof the Joint Chiefs,_people
like Lemhifzen,towards this?- Is there an . i
institutlo“alﬁ;lvc*ry or bureaucratlc rivalry - :

_here 1n their mlnds?

LANSDALE:" Somewhat somewhat@ It was a little blt as

though, well, somebody s going to be playing

| . Boy Scouts,so this 1sn’t really rivalry
| They had. I; difficult time taking this rea11y4;AA
serious%z‘ Later, I know, when the JCS got

ard 4/
ioﬂon the actual planning of this they became

L h . much more serious on it because é%ey'had a

i o  share of it. |

7% ,.O'BRIEN: .Wellg do youAget involved in the informing

' o ofAMcNamara'and Gilpatric about this? Do you
gef any way'of sensing'ﬁhat their reactions |
are on first being 1nformed? :

LANSbALE; No. They had apparently known by the time I

R IPEIOFNUPY PrIve .

ks e et L




O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

-12-

and

met them,, I gldn't get in on thato The one
woud ‘
person who a view of their reactions

h.)l//loﬂ'l I

Rl |
would probably be,Bill Bundyjéw:iijzmﬁﬁ%-

"E&éﬁ§;.who I know at the tlme was discu531ng

this with them -

Did you have e e . .- oundy and

~his fio 0 o _¢ &t that point?

Yesg This was a llttle out of Bundy s fleld |

- He was always trying to flgure out what the |

chances were, the percentages of win or losso
. a.b:f
He wasplowy aéﬁ I hadn't known the flnal plan-

.on this thlng,and Bundy did, and he asked me

what I thought | I told him, wellllf the JCS
m“bc srzde -

guarantees somethlng)you canftakeﬁlt 10 percent
A
lower_than.that and go along with itp I'm not-

sure that they know a clandeStine_opefation,l_

but they'd Sure know a military landing, whether

it would sueceed or not. Given some of the - . -

shade i+

unknowns in this thlng,AquﬁP%mmxlby 10 percent

and go along with the flgure. Well)apparently
‘ : A
they had given it a high chance of success,

the JCS had because Bundy said llWell_)you mean
A

~ it's going to succeed theni I said, “Well I

T g—acec coc o o

hide de a8 ko oe s o

L st

Lad 2

A At




O'BRIEN:

L o -13-

So

don't khowfckl gathered that he felt it would

succeed.

Well then;y;ou are pretty much 9ut of touch :
kgomﬂw%wt Ahat L ‘m\‘f = l*o
A

. with it until 1t actually comes of§;‘"You‘LA”’ LE: That's

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

TLANSDALE:
O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

@ O I'Sﬂ—lc‘U'

- didn't get 1qb€'any of the changes-ln the

"
lans there at allf :
P S&p*@ﬂ'\w QMM’_N-“’!
No. I left éz/around the. first ofAPecember,.;

160. I really didn't-follow it from then ong

"Does
A

frtd” anyone come to you from the Agency;rer

from State?/or"iréglthe Vhite House)as far-
A

as that goes,and attempt to seek an 1ndepen—.

dent .jungment on your part/@/riw \ouukc(rm.mi M U }.m-w‘

" No.

How about the noise level on this?. Obviously
you're out of it, but is_there much talk

about it that is'sort of filtering down

: . awdl : : :
in Defense,?ndpthe people that are around you - ..

that really have no need‘to knew_and direct
involvement? |

I wasn't aware.of it. There might have been,

‘but I have no knowledge of that.
.Wheﬁusaézthinég the operation;r;etually begins - °

end the landing has taken place, do you come

. I"
/




© LANSDALE:
0'BRIEN:
" later time.

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

 LANSDALE:

-1
into it again at that point at any time?

No.

- You dd becomé.involved in Cuban affairs at a

Later, yes.
A )

When €: . : ..o you have-any-
thii | o Lo wWila the (Maxwell) Taylor
Cmeltteefy;k \Un maKes ‘ ‘-ﬂirﬂ'1 QL&U*'¢¥

I met with them once)and they weren't lnterested;L

A

w1th the Bay of Pigsg. They were 1nterested
In ‘ 2’
in the dec151on-mak1ng procesé“bf making oF

.policy, and ‘asked me if I had any ideas on

how better the/P}esident,could be served in
the policy decisions and arriving at them.

The thing'wa§3right'at that moment, McNamara

~had préviously asked me for the same thing,
. _ 2

"and I had ‘come ﬁp with a proposal for him

 which he put to Kemnedy. I just told then?”

o . _ _ _
Wexl, I had some ideas but I had given them -

to somebody elseyand I was skeptical of the

. A
boss anyhow, _ghd this was on putting together -
| ® = | |

task'forces.  The Kennedy administration had

eliminated a bureaucratic b&ogégbggling thing

T T T T T T T T e e T T T e VIR DT T AT PR
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o
°~and., what the hell was that called? ,.9"

Q'BRIEN: 'OCBfrEbperatlons Coordlnatlng Boar;]Q
LANSDALE: Yes, the OCBp I p01nted out that the one
. ' good thing about it was that the pr1n01pals
met for lunch@an?/I said the rect of it's %-rv}ve\e. }szﬂlﬁ
pﬁt to g2t man in ~ - ~sut who are talking
.:A ERRT are held responsible by
him for managlng men, money, and materlal and
so on,who can understand the problem well
,enough around the lunch table to have one
."secretary or deputy secretary or under secretary
T Msomjww
- say, well ‘we'll take care of that,Axs?a
good way of doing bus1nessc>é%alh:¥n the
' president;s own gationai.gecurity man_sitfing
in on it, going back and telling him this is-
: go;ng to happen for these reasons, why, it
.-u_was a good control. mechanlsm qy-So essentially
all I told the Taylor people and told ‘
McNamara in my paper was that tnis.function had |
been eliminated,along with'cutting out 1et of
'dead wood and/;here was some 11ve wood 1ﬂow
~ about restoring the live wood° ThlS essentlally'

was what my prop051tion was with the task force, -
- A

4
%
'
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of getting the people most. concerned with
somethlngﬁ/;ho could operate for the

pre51dent and having them get together and.

..... o ——— o —

.help form the pollcy, get the pre51dent'
.approval, and they were the same ones who ‘}-- . ,
oouldzgtsv' - 7T 1% immediately. |
| .- 20T to oreate another big
| Lureaucratio thing.ﬁ?And of course, after they
;_'first tried.this, it ranidly sterted'becoming;
a big bureaucratic thing. The task forces
that.were later set up werefjust big staffs
Sitting‘in different buildings. | It was
almost 11ke OCB again, not qulte, but it got
-out of hand. Anytlme you try7to change the

government around,lt seems to come right back

S A UNQOBNL.A)- ‘13.‘:) we hadc 3 wv\en=1 6“'40\:«
-in form again and close ranks on :H;E'A But that’*t*é LANSOA

nwas aliﬁétdid with the Taylor group Inciden-
tally; in that inquiry into the.Cuban bit was
the first time that I met (Robert E.) Bobby
' Kennedy. For some reason or'other)I didn't

. A
. connect him personally wﬁfh the pictures of

him and so on?.on Tqﬁghand I wondered what tne )EJ@._

youngster was doing sitting in the meeting

L S2 LAE i )



O'BRIEN:

LANSDAIE:

~_ O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

. government would operate at a decision level,

s ;17_

talking so much.

Was he pretty toughz |
Wéll' he wasn'ﬁ tough. He was the most 1n2%er-
ested of anyone in the room there of what I
would say on things and plague me with many
queétions. | ‘

How were'his questions? Was he fairly naive

~ about the problems?

Noérthis was on ﬁ?@b&%;s questions of how the
A

) A
and they weren't naive at all. He had a very

good underétanding. He was very much cbncerned';.-

about his brothersgetting good serv1ce in the

way of information and full details ofyalterna-

tlves and so on, on a pollcy decision.

Well, if=; you~ryou~knew7 in that period rlght

’ arter the Bay of Pigs--of course you had a lot

'of contacts and friendships in other places

LANSDPALE: Yes. O'BRIEN:

. outside the Pentagon.A What kind of an impact

doed

pdid’the Bay of Pigs have, let's say over in

the Agency, and State Department, and in Defense,
and in the White House?

IR SO P ol S ENA S O e a RO



' LANSDALE' It was a traumatic: experlence at top 1evelsi&mh%§mnb

O'BRIEN:

.418-

egrkhe government. I think it affected
President<Kennedy monathan any other 81ngie
. ° X

thing. It was almost a taboo subjectgif you

‘were going in to do business and to get an

approv:: . somathings - r.over even hinted

é?’ . : Sach
Tintouta o L. »ub&n affalr. It wasAan

crﬁ
',Jtensefﬁily sore subgect among all of these

people. I folt that almost all of the key
executives in the‘administration must have

dreamt about it at night or something,and

" during the daytime wofking hours they just

_@VW

didn't e49n want to contemplate it.. And yet

they were honest enough people that they knew

they had to face up and look at 1t and. would do

so, but it was an extremely emotional_subject

with them, wvery much so.

-

Well, in terms of the Agency, there's a number.

of programs and)of course,involvements in
. A A B

.operations that they have. Do you see any

shift in these, any attempt on the part of the

) Defense .Department to move into some of these

~ areas which they felt were traditienally theirs

Loy e c I Dt S e
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LANSDALE:

N

s eheonragementlof some of the military who i'

19

rather than the Agency. I guess what I'm
trying to say is, can you see any'decline in
the ﬁgﬁnpy 1nfluence Lézthe Agency k&yd601810n87

Yes; I think so. I'm not certain that 1t was
' “well

" the nilitary as such. It might have been the

. sl e T Tike McNamara personallyA'

- were somewhat interested but wouldn't really

have expreesed the interest unlese they were -
directly askedy and- there elwayshhad'been some
feeling ofAunease;ZI think would be the best -
word to describe 1t7famong the military about
any claneestinifzgirations. They felt that

once-it got over into guerrilla type of operations

. or anything thet would intolve-a military subject,

th%g it would be far better to let the military
establishment of the U.S. handle 1t.q?But that .~

_would be sort of a dinner-cog%ail party type of

a gambit on their- part)rather than 81tting and
planning and so on of "We must grab some of -
I, -

thb§' )Eten though among themselves they talked

that way. They didn't express it in terms of

.. their ettendgnce at policy councils or even in

e ERNCELAENC i arag g s ~\pCoar 1~y Tie 0 b /e ~ace o e
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‘talks with peopie like the‘Secretary of ﬁéfense'
9q .

or the clv111an,executive side of Defense. On-

thls, I think that McNamara himself probably
started thlnklng ‘initially thaekthls was a

military operation and just to be more efficient

and effective, the military should teke ovef

o N
sdch things. I imagine that he talked that way
' who
to some of the mllltary people A were seeing

"him from the JCS, awA. the Chiefs, and from the
inteliigence commnnity, the military intelligence
cormunity. I know that bIA-[Defense Intelligence
Agency] got its great start under McNamarexand
I feel almost certaln, I've got a strong hunch,
that the Bay-of Pigs and the misreading of the'.

:temner of the people'in"Cuba gave McNamara
great impetus in setting that up initially..

ﬁSoﬁlaz/actually,‘f;asn't a mil:.tary ambition

to set up a rlval 1ntelligence agency to 5ﬁﬂ§3'

CIA,though there had been tremendous rivalry
between the military service 1ntelllgence

agencies and tgz‘CIA and had been right along.
- from the initiatien of CIA originally. But this:'

~was sort of a business rivalry,and it WﬁSﬂiE/
R T
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- sort of dealing w1th them, of categorles of

“work, and where the boundary lines  of -who did
what on the thing and thls is where thelr

jealou81es and emotions and everythlng would.~

A ,
of who would do what. It wasn't a thing of

come up over slmost nitpicking of boundary lines

n
we'll do it all/and you go out of bu51ness/Z;hat

Ao
feeling hadn't come up?i—but &fﬁéﬁg.after the

Bay of Pigs, the DIA and its creation, a lot of '

_ the people in that who were civilian empiejeee,
. . .o A

Defense Department employees, had an idea, "We

can do a better job than CIA " and in a much

wider fleld than the service 1ntelligence agen01es

Ahavéydone.- .f.’

Are there enough skilled and competent people

around, in the universitiee and the military,

LANSDALE:

'to'staff:a;l the intelligence agencies: the NSA

[National Security Agency], DIA, CIA,and organi-
zations? Are there enough peoplesor are these
operations just simply too big

m{l}éﬁﬁg@d They mlght be too blg. ZlThe need to

" know thlngs is a’'very elastic blt.--I’m certain

" that the chief executive of the Unlted States,




o -22-

in whose name these works are accomplished,

would haie'ho jdea that he would ever désire .

" to know some of the things that they're worklng

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

on - very hardigyou discover whole bulldlngs

end all sorts of equlpment bus1lz; accumulating
e \
facts - -~ "f~nre;ﬁ~'=‘ "+ would say, I can't

ace . .. s.ates ever needlng to know some
cl that@ &éa—yet he would hesitate, given the

A o
world today and the technological -advances and - . .

.everything, it's very hard to say what you need.

to know and what you don't. ‘Given this sort of -
a gray shading of the end.objective;on;this

thing,it's &ery difficult to say whether you%gz‘
N Co

.got too biéan establishment or not.

Do you ever take this question up, or is this
question ever raised-in the administratioh by +ﬁ¢.
civilian people in DOD [Department of Defense])

or the White’ House, w1th you?

Not with me. No. My theme on overseas operétions

was relterated enough so that it was known by

a number of peopl?<and I a%é%%%—felt thg:’it was“ﬁ a .

more efficient and effective to have a very i

small group working and to choose them with very

S T AT
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great selectivity and go for a handful. of

- highly qualified,people rather than a large

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE :

group of Americans charging overseas someplace.

. This went for intelligence as well as diﬁlomatic s

and other-economic work,and so on. I used to
A . .

: peint out the ehbassiesl-for example, behind

.the Iron Curtaln--that would get desg/mated by -

'f»belng 77V Jv and so oqg in Eastern Europe}
~ for example)lt would happenc)tgetﬁaould wind up

w1th an ambassador and two or three people

1eft in an_embassz:end thelr_work would 1ncrea§e’
in quality,and their representing U.S. intereets
would seeﬁﬂto improve tremendously when that
would happen.i

Does the fact that you get this reputatlon,
mainly out the wrltlngs of guys like [Eugene]

Burdick_and.Grdh&m Greene, does this affect you

-in any way in your relations with the bureau-

cracy? -

Yes. It made life rather difficult. With
3

" much of the work, I had to do in Washington,

I came back from a lot of operations sabroad

and went up into policy-forming levels in

T TR T

amch af o 00
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Washington almoét_immediately}and into facing
people who were ﬁery_sghsifi;; on my_preéenée
abroad initially.  Since I didn't just stick
in.a'regﬁlar militéry category but would get
_ovér into their own subject matter, this madé
" them very uncquortable@gﬁ%?i can ‘understand
it while it happeneé)butiif waé_cérfied to |
too great an emotioﬂgl 1ength.int times I
"would suggest certain indiviaﬁals be sent to
look into a situation in a givenicounfry'and
would'grrange their'tranéportation-and SO ong
agz’I would get backing throughout the U.S.
;goyerhment for this.thing;r;nd havé an individual
approvead by:theJSécretary'of,S%ate as well as
Defense and up at the White House and so on,
buﬁ'wouid set up a means of communicating
baék so that we'would‘éet reports back. There
wgguld be times when these individuals would
'show up in.a‘countrj,and.thé first time they
sent a me;sage to mé:the ambassador would

ask them kindly:to.igave the.coﬁntry, to get
out of there,jﬁst bgcaﬁse.of my name; Ifweg%/

: oash - : . :
apparently the e ne,n to some. of these
A T '

“\
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il

between Thailand épd Saigon, and there was a
2 _

péople. One of my assistants was traveling

"coup going on in Saigon at the time@aﬁ@-gis

plaperﬁhich was Aif France, put down--commercial
£1ight--in Phnom Penh, in Cambodia, and the -
military attaché very k_indl.y picked up this |
guy_ah&;severgl_other Americans from the

plané and found a place for them t6 stay

until thej could get another flight out of

Phnom Penh. He asked this .lad of mine where

he'd worked, and he said, "In the Pentagon/"--

he was a civilian employee--and he mentioned

that he worked for me)and the attaché got
S A

all excited, called the ambassador, and he

was given two hours to come out of the country.

‘[ Laughter] All he was doing was looking for .
;? place to sleep at nighty so it became .very

A%motional and very silly, and detrimental to .

the U.S. For example, once in Indonesia, in

meeting our folks around the embassy in

Djakarta, I had spotted an assistant army

attaché, who was the one American,along with
A ' A

one of the economic mission guys--there were
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“two Americansxhwhoiwere not only best known

D BN

by the Indonesians but were respected, and
. ' A

: : C R <. b2
. there was an affection thereg -and I ﬁhveAtold

W
the ambassador at the time, afterwards, ggke
. I '

real use of these people{aghe Indonesians

believe them,and there's some ahtipathy towards
A I ’

~the U.S.,.but they make an_exceptionA these

Vs

twooaﬁgkghey're jusﬁ invaiuablgg-gut the army

man was extremely close to the general staff

of the‘Indonesian army. I wenf.on some visits

to members at their homes of the Indonésién G;ymumﬂ/

staff, and this lad who was tall and blond--

a Nordic_ﬁype, if you will--would go in,and
- . . N :
the small brown Indonesians (wouw and their
wowlA
famlllggv—welcome him 11ke a 1ong lost unclej/:

or brother or somethlng. The children would
run up and jump in his arms and climb all over

g &
him, and he was Uncle somethlng to them;

ﬁ%o later,when the Sov1ets start mov1ng in

SAMJV[surface to-air mlssle] m1351le sites 1nto'

Indonesia and the U.S. needed to know what.

sort of antiaircraft armaments werég01ng 1n~§y
f\

9/

our embassy couldn't get the answers to 1%5-
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I suggested that we get the StateR'Defense
' sponsorship and send this one fellow who,Fs .
a lieutenant;colonel over and just lét him
' stay a week or so.- He'd go right in and
talk to his old friends,and they'd probably
tell him what the.Soviets were up to. He
érrivethher%;IEhe Indonesian general staff
| = T T sifes
took him out and. showed him thesefg%gh— and-
asked him what he thought of them and so on
'the first day he was there. That night he
M . o 9/
got bapg)andhwrote out a radio message,/ and
asked the ambassador to send it to me) at

: : A
which point our ambassador told'him'to leave

the country@.;;fil

: : [ Howard P:}
O'BRIEN: Now, this wasAJones?
A B _ . -
-LANSDALE:  That was Jones, yesge§§§5;}’And he said, "Well,

- N

let me put that in'the_messageé" so I jusé
asked the Department:of Statelé%?please let
Jones know that you're spons;;iné‘fhis guy,
~ £00,.2nd there might be some more things é;at

he finds out that you need to know as much as

SR o o 9 ;
we do. So they told JonesAJust £ sit back
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énd let him do that.

Ve have some wonderful Amerlcans,and this
was what I was trying to do,A éz to flnd out
which Americans_have not 6nly-our interests
atiheart but were enough interes#ed in foreigh
coun izl t6 Te fi-;.iu ﬁndersfand‘and have
- FoS . veally would be serving the best

interesgaof other countries in thingé."Ifd
far rather se2 one man get in on'something
like that than- send a whole team in with—all
sorts of thlngs;y;nd sort of aggravate  a
31tuat1034ﬁ%;n do.somethlng rather 31mple.;
Q'BRIEN: Almost sensitivity training . . .<j
LANSDALE: ﬁ&ﬁgggﬁﬁz Incidentally, along these lines,
I've-got a good sto?y for your account.:
O'BRIEN:  Great. | . |
LANSDALE: About-the time of the Cuban Missile ,C,/riis;:is,
McNamara ceme back from a meeting at the
White House one day and asked me to pfovide
the means for President Kennedy to talk to
. the Cuban people on T%y%\'How-the hell did T
know how to do that? He told me -shee he

wanted to do it within the next twenty-four
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hours. Well, it didn't haﬁipen. I suspected
.thzg‘it.would fake_longer then that; I don't
know how you intrude on & Téyé\statioﬁs
broadcastlng and get the people in the
country to.ég’lmmedlauely?gg their Tcl é\sets
.and watch a program "I called sclentlsfs

in from all over the U.S. who were electrdnie
whlzzes on thls type of a subJect and our
'1nte111gence people and everybody else I

could thlnk of to get some information
-tegetheri;éya reaiwcrash basis. 'CIA couldn't
give me details,e%.technical'detailqﬁ-on any

, N A
of the Ta/p, Stations in Havangeéyend elsewhere. .
' one of the Defense civilian scientists--and I

can't think of his name offhend;ﬁg::£mEuropean.
ngme--left.the room and caﬁerback ten minutes
1ater,and'provided all theitechnicel infor-
matidnzﬁo the great amazement of everybody
’there:\ And I said,“Where the hell did you’

gef that?z}épd he said, fWell, I went out to.
the cerridop in the Pentagen?zﬁhere we were
having the meetinéL Qit in one\of the phone

. N
booths there, and I called a friend of mine
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down in Havana who operates a T7637%tat10n
Jhie
and asked him. He gave me all thé?aope,and
I just wrote it down." So this is the way
we got the information for it. q?The intrusion
of the ”YVf/épace never hOOk place, but we
got the means together and some a1rborne T’sz/
transmltters. It was aeveloped 41na11y by the

Navy)and the progect——I“vd’asked FH~5o6 put on

A

a sort of sled so that it could be plcked up
and changed over from one aircraft to another,
or used elsewhereéziater when we - started the.
T7%/Ptroadcasts in V1etnam, thls Navy equlp—.

. . M}
ment that was 1n1t1a11y 1ntended to let 1:2 the , -

) . ('J"

President Kennedy talk to the CubansAwas the

broadcast equipment that was used from the

Los
':alr-—flylng in 0% alrcraft—-ln Saigon ;down® ?) .

/\I\
to 1n1t1ate T}QIVtroadcastz?ln Saigon in ¢

1965.

.’.V

Why didn't it come off?

0"_r
It took us too long to flgura4ways of getting '
in on the.theme_and flndlng a channel and

: : )
finding a way of getting peoplenth&éLdo that.
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LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE :

:broppnenﬁs'of this, outside of yourself? A

;.31_.'

It took us tfen, twelve days to do it,and the
. - : : A
time for them to do it had passed over, and
. N . . A
the Russians stood down in the interim, so the.

need had passed.

. ¢Well how do you come back into.';-. . 'gell,

maygg; bérhaps wé ought-to pursue this:whole
bus1ness of counterlnsurgency first. It sort
of becomes the thlng with the Kennedy admln-
1strat10n doesn't 1t°A

Yes. : o

How do you see that? I was in the Marlne
o .ﬂ Ties

:Corps in the 1ate<70*s)and there was a good

: A .
deal of guerrilla and counterguerr111a training’

that was g01ng on, and 1t becomes a part of -
S

the new admlnlstrathn. Who are the prlnclple*’

Do
ydu have'any conversations, séy,'with Bobby--
well, you don't really see Bobby'éntil after

Aprilp But do you have any conversations with

the president, let's say, meeting with him . . .

No, no,I didn'tc>'1 don't know who talked to him

A

" about this. When he came in office, this was

already-one of his themesp Where he picked
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that up originally, I don't kndw.' I was
rather surprised——ﬁe seemed to have seen

copies of lectures and other things that

ot ‘

. I;véggiven on the subject, Bézg who had

.0 BRIEN: -

LANSDALE:

O '‘BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

O BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

passed those to him and who had talked to

him about-it; I just don't know.
A :
Let's 'say, let's take a person like Max Taylor.

Do you have anything in the way of conversations

with Max Taylor 'in the late fifties?

No.

" How about the rest of the Joint Chiefs?

No. Taylor was .opposed to this type of thingg;
He did quite-a considerable switch, see? ' He
was -about the last persoh I would have ever

picked ‘to have headed up something the way

Kennedy asked him to do itg

That's what I was wbndering about, Taylor's
role in this whole thing. He is opposedp

Well, he was the one thatlen the very early
: s
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formation of the Special Forces in the Army--

- he was Chief of Staff of the Army at the time;tn—

a;z‘took one look at these American troops:in

green berets and said, “Take that God damn silly

headgecar off," or "Take that——that s it. No
r - . . . ) r,"”g r‘,u"'-r— ‘7 Mfl\ m\o/’ )
gteen berets,  and he/Fe&ed—the = s __out—o6f

_the thing. He wasn't too happy with a special
unit of that nature. But-at the time, it was’
" He went ‘along with the concept that

Z.

it was only a wartime outfit;*that somebody

A .
would have to go and jump in and work with:
¢ g ' )
gquerrillas. ' Again, this is a rivalry type of

a thing,so there wouldn't be another 0SS [Office
. A ) q’_‘/ . ‘::
of Strategic Servicesjv—eheﬁe—d-be a CIA or"

some;hihg'déing it, but this,afte4a11)isipart-

: : A :

of the modern military function)so let's make
- Lo A o .
it military. So he went that far on the thing.

- Rxég;ﬁd :
But that was a concept -~%you 4have a regular

' force fighting battle,and spmeplace bhack of. the
. A |

enemy-lineé)you'd want to blow up bridges and

A
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gather information and so on to support’

: rooAY =
somebody in working and fomenting trouble

your tactical forceﬁaso AveEl why not have

back there for the enemy, but connected with

??Now the concept of peoplesywar-_
< Tuv-jj

the forées

~~

»f‘ .
- ’,’10.0E \t . 1
far?Anow;;s pushed/ ye've seen,gheafin Vietnam.

})

and elsewhere7;:#eally wasn't something that

he or others understood at all, that almoét

;7 .) woutd. ke

all of us sPeak_see—guerrrlhaSg: counter-guer-

rilla, and that people like special forces
\\nught well, havxng learned gu%fllla operaglons;
‘wouké—fhen be quallfled to start coplng with
}the;jAwould understénd the 1mportance of
[ political basis for operatlons and polltlcal

goals and behavior and the psychological part

e

\of.the operations (& This really wasn't in
any of-their thinking because, as witnessed in

Korea, we went and sort of had a'smal; World

War II in Korea. And in Vietnam later, we went
infzégain with Taylor as the ambassador, but
A ' ’

N

v
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hav1ng quite a blt of an adVLSory role with

N :
. “ires QL -
- /?br mllltary commanders out there, and influence
- . ,L wc-:/u/ . N
with them)was flghtlng another Korea in Vietnam
IJ’" Lp
‘more or less. There‘yas some changes in tactlcs)
'* ~ . Al A )

o W - - -
but ,was more use of helicopters just for verti-

cal envelopment eaebezivhuwcfest instead of

Start
moving guys along the ground tg«w1th the thlng

' Q-
O 'BRIEN: Why'don't they come to an understanding? J{barkindg]

.- o .
LANSDABEv‘fIJmEEGfE_that""going to ‘makera:good=broadcast—
. : (7
P ‘ for—you:“a good“tape e
O _BRIEN:——A-diVersion-.at:-least.

LANSDALE: I'm completely baffled by that. I just don't

know.

O BRIEN: Don't they read?

LANSDALE: They speak-the words}and particularly when they

. N .
were talking with President Kennedy, they picked.
up the words and enthusiasm. and responded, but
would show by what they did that they didn't

understand what they were saying. 1It's some-

thing that,. of course, I have been trying to




-36-

~do something &bout all along.  I've never
. ?, - 4q .
-understood what it was/,. . p I've always
felt that I was too inarticulate or hadn't
found a way of doing. things for myself, but-
there have been So many other exponents of
‘this thing--not just Americans, but of many
countries, who have written rather good books
on the subject and on parts of iﬂxihat you'd
surely thlnk that we Americans would produce
) - top leader§w1th some understanding of some-
b2 . - Tve /Yj.; en) .
: \thlng that Mao [Lse<tung] andpGiap and others
H w W AN .
. ?> "have gottﬁa every pace down—&hreeé%/the rank
') and file to understand.
" 2
O BRIEN: Well, in the formation of the C%Agroup——lt was
designed, as I understand it, primarily as a
kind of educational group for top;level admin-
istrationgpeopleF—when do you first come into
;hat-group?
"LANSDALE: I was nevef really,part.df that group. I was

working with a smaller group of executives, of

which Taylor was a part.
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This is Mongoose, ‘isn't it?

Yes. This was a national security gréup of

~—

top executives-close to the president, with
the undersecretary of State, and Ehe'ﬁeputy
secretary of/ﬁefense)andfso on, and the

A o .
national ‘security advisor€>a#é Taylor sat

—

in on those meetings after he got his CI

group going. But/ in forming the CI group

-'iniQZially, Taylor was starting to do some .

'stpdies for.Kénnedy)and Kennedy had asked me 'to

. A :
help him: 'So I put my staff in the Pentagon

at Taylor's disposal.q71nitially, in Kennedy's
presence, I offered to put together a study

for Taylor on resources in the United States

‘and among our alliesHbr such thiﬁgs——nbt allies

as much as friends of the. United;States in many

countries--and this yas done with éﬁgg CIA and

 some of the military services and the intelli-

gence part of State. They had a little working

group)and we had severa%sessions in my office
A '




and put together some rough first papers
for Taylor to start his thinking for the
- )
- "LD""’"'&'L -
president. Then when Taylor s¥pfted his. group)
I wasn't invited in on ityand I didn't attend.
. A

O'BRIEN:  Sure. ™-* =W wondzev 0 0 & got any'insight._. ...
ctinu 1t, right after the formation

of that gréu?;and eariy-—it was 'in May or June--
they dispatched some teams o go arouhd Latin
America to survéy.the ability of Qarious nations
s ' to respond to Castro;type gue?rillé activit?.
LANSDALE; Yes,Ayés.’
O'BRIEN: Did you gef involved in the planning of that
.at all or any of the fallout of that? -
LANSDALE: Just‘periphe:ally on both. I forget theidetails
on thaé? "I had been worrying about.plécés like
Co%%ﬁbia and several othér Latin American
countries close to the Panama Canal and héd
drgea<tﬁat ;his be looked int?%on some of the
.speéific tﬂings that were 5eing done there. 'I‘éz'kmiz
+7 :

encouraged~t9§; the Cog?%bians start civic action
o A :
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‘in dealing with some of the dissident

areas and so on. All I had done was, not plan-

ning as much .as coming in with sort of a N

';hoppihg list of What'éeople mighﬁ look for,

"and individuals in these countries they might

:aik to ;oﬁgef information on what wés habpeﬁing.
Well, afey;éu.ih'Coiaﬁbia in the Kennedy
aaﬁinistration'aﬁ all as .

No. No, the mos?'I did‘waé;;I wenﬁ to Veneiu%le
dééfduring gﬁe kennedy administration)and Bolivia,
. A

No, by that time folks were highly sensitive

about my showing up in“fofeign countries--

that is;Americans, ﬁbt foreigners;—aﬂd i really
A :

wasn't éermitted, or I was stopped really at

poiicy levels f}ém going back_into Vietnam or

the Phil'iépineé;ygr anyplace in.Asia. I begged

to be permitted to go down and take a look in

ot Fold
Latin Amerlca}and Gllpatrlc was fhe e - 7
o e Ho deisjon bode laon s

BEGIN SIDE II TAPE I

O BRIEN:

%ﬂALof VLKLJU*U*J o .

A
ﬁld you get to any other countres?
A A
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LANSDALE: Well, Bolivia. In Bolivia, I was interested

in particularly the Bolivian Air Force's

- werk of setting up a public school system

' ever in.the eastern slopes of the.Andes-e-
down in the jungies and in the very sparse.
settlements. They were really'the epe _
governmental_group'thaf_could get around
pleces: 'They.were very enthusiastieally setting
ﬁp one;room-school houses down there;T;nd'flying
~in teachers end brlnglng some education in there,'
whlch I thought was a great project, and:eecourgglng
the:txfﬁﬁlle I was in Bolivia, I gd+}nvolved
with the resettlement of indians from the
Altiplano over onto the eastern slopes into
some new communifies)in which the whole Bolivian
"governmentg%as invo{;ed@aﬁd the U.S. Economic

:: /M{ssion was wogkiﬂg with them, and the

' Bolivien militery was supporting it'with trucks
and w1th?$§:ple g01ng in.. But;y;his wae a very
exciting, agricultural—community—type‘of a. |
project of moving people out where they'd have

an economic chance at l1life and also a chance

to own land. It was changing ‘the social
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v
structure con31derably for the lowest class
in Bollv1a and w1th the armed forces d01ng
it. Th1s<aga1n was the very flrst Jyisit.

In Venezqéie, I had come up wWith some’
waysvof safeguarding our own interests in .
Venezégl -l%hlch are not only oil productlon)
but we,:ave steel mills down there and a
number of thingsfzéut~1 did this as much for
the Venezuﬁjan Sefense Ministry as I did'for-r
the United States at the time. They were
concerned.

What are your relatidns with the ﬁeople
1nvolved 1n the school in Panama’ which spreads

a lot of thlS g&ﬁgg/gospel of civic actlon

among the military? Are your relations with

those people prefty good?

It was. They had picked up a lot of my

material from earlier times, in the form

Q. U e wilanos Fhate
of -pemvz=znd lecturesAI had written on these

sub jects. WB§3n they set up the school, I

talked with them on the program of instruction

&
that they were going to gige give. The first"™

adoption of any of these principles was in
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Guateﬁala,and it worked very well there for
/\ .

" a time. The Latin Americans became quite

enthusiastic,though again jealousies come'ih.
,\ . N . ) ol o .
They thought' the Guatemalans were boasting ..

too much about it. ”So;y;hen'I was told that

A\ )
problem, I said, . Weil, get them to emulate and
N - '

" try and ‘beat them and get a healthy rivalry

) . .
going: which is what happened actually.

I suspect [Fulton] Freeman is there as ambass-

~ ador in Col%ﬁ%ia when &ou're there--no, Freeman

"LANSDALE:
O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:
O’'BRIEN
* O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

was in Coldﬁﬁla

. Yes, he was in CO%ﬁ;%la

I can't thlnk -of the guy who was in Venezud{;

that was ambassador.

~

Gg: e was from-Arizona and was a Journallst.
Not CHavcice. M.TJ Brrwbawn- LAVSDALE : No-
Well, how is he to dealAw1t§)and do you get

a chanc¢e to see [Romulo)] ‘Betancourt or any
of the political leaders?
Yes, I saw'political léaders there. - I had

five days in Venezuﬁgg)and I think I got
A
two hours’ sleep all the time.I was there. I
[C.Alan Stewed ]
found our ambassador there,at the time very
annd W 36—0/{-— H walk with o
open m.lndedA I wrote a report, comlng back




- -b3-

from Venezugla afterward, and submltted it

by the- tlme I got to Washlngton. It went-up

" to Pre31dent Kennedy as well as Dean Rusk

-and some of Rusk's suaff 1mmed1ately wired the

ambassador@aég’}t was Qne of these?l"You don't

want to buy this, do jou,“ and they said I'd "
- ,I:- : . ’ {}/ '

come out . with a report on Venez@?la)and'hera

: A - :
were the main points of my recommendations and

o ' : St
some findings. “He was just there five days. -
He couldn't poSsible have found out enough
to come to these conclusiohs, isn't that

rlght? less his heart, the ambassador came .

- back and said, in effect, "I'm amazed that he

N _
found out: that much, and the recommendations

are souhd,.and we'd discussed this before he

left, and we're working with them already.':
A
You don't have to be in a place long. -

V?-f“s

For example, we had a ppeéﬁy large American

cormunity down there who themselves were

practically government?:U.S. Steel. and all
. N

our big oil companies and so on. There was

very little relationship between the American
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businéss’coﬁmunity:and the U.S.kﬁhbassx@ aog '
I had urged that they meet maybe once a week
¥

or once a month—-the American executives and

the‘Ambassador.and several members of his

| stafﬁxﬁnd have lunch‘fogether rather ffequently“

and discuss mutssl pfoblems because the U.S.-~
firms déﬁn there had very large security
staffsyi(fhey wefe very close to the police.
type-of forces, the constabulary'down thereh‘9/
and tk&b—ths embassy would be very well 1nformed

from thls,as well as passing some Oﬁ—é%is

1nformation back to these people;and everybody

A
would gain by it. Well, this doesn't take

very long to. . . . 1In talking to the -vice

in cha .
presldent of 3 S Steel operatlons down there,

Joddfaéz‘say, "One thlng you would change if you

"had the power--what would it be?" end he'd

tell you something like this, ydﬁ2£2;Q5 so;}’

:ﬁg: it was rather easy to come up with trdes that

" thing..

Did@ you find them fairly knowledgesble and
enlightened about some of the things that you

Were Very . . . @
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Very much so, very much SOp.—.

-Like rurai'economic development)?;nd agricul-

+ura1 developmentyg o

Particularly the oil companies, and I was
N Q-
surprised. Standard {0il Compani]o%—Naw—&ersey&

showed me what it was d01ng because the rigs

out in Lake Maracalbo were gettlng blown up,C'

5

and their plpellnes were gettlng blown up~=
A

by saboteurs~com1ng in who were ‘really expert.
A "

I found out later that they were affiliated

with communists in Co%?%bia and had come on
0/ . " . P ) . l .
ovengithey were really experts at explosives,

~ and they weren't the student type of revolu-'

tlonarles and so on, who also were present

in Venezuela. Butjyin seeing what they were

d01ng, it went far beyond a. company‘paternalism
They

type of a thlng for employeesotgz; started

credit systems .with- farm grOUps and hous;ng

projects for people living in the vicinity

-

-of thelr'gmp&cyeesn—not the 2] emnloyees so’

much, who also galned a great deal out of this.
A

And’ then . S Steel in pushlng its developments
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) I .,\‘t-ﬂ’d __/
way down to the south. . . _He--probably ™\
7 SRR o AT T g N
-wouldn't .do it;-he'd chew the wire-in—-two" \
C/ . : . . :
“here. : _ ' . \
Q-

Oh my God._“It's a wonder- he hasn*t‘electrx=“"

O'BRIEN:
cuted. hlmself'.m[Laaghter]—

/

Yeah._-It!s not yours, -it's~some~of-mine.-
/'\

[l
..

LANSDALE:
i — :
Well-—I'm not._ worrled about. that.~ Wires;-

these—sort—of—w1res “can—be- replaced = I'm

//
not sure.. about yours.

\

OLBRIEN:

e

LANSDALL“‘““ Viorse™ unan-rats. .
g SNows
—Vell;he's:&- SplPlted animal end e can’t -
(/7 .__//
help -admiring‘that’ -

/_‘_._—s -

Yeah- 7TWell one of the stories on Kennedy

e e —

LLXNSDALE?

. Q- S
I'd like to put in was! .=Z On my reports

from Vietnam in the very early days ofv;QJust

before he was inaugurated,and he read it
) . . N .
apparently right after the inaugural--one of

- the reports was a llttle side piece that- I
'dld on a village in South Vietnam 1nhab1ted

by some Chinese refugees that  President

- Ngo Dinh 2=
. [Fgu-Bu nhq Diem had located down in the midst

of a communist;held territory, and I was very -
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~impressed by theqjand just as an example of

—

what -humans will do in such a situation, I'd

‘written'it up and turned in a separate report -

on it;g?And about the éﬁA. . . It was aﬁill

Januarx,'él about ten days ‘after the 1naugural)
A
ny telephone in the Pentagon rang)and this

o= AN

‘voice that sounded like Rrezigehs Kennedy s

told me it was Prealdent Kennedy talklng,and
: e
he had read this report of mine and wanted me

to have it published in the Saturday Even;_g
L ﬂf i/u-, 7—/mb '
Post. I‘wa%\wonderlng which joker in the-

K% ey S . .
Pentagon s=yov=kno, was imitating this
Harvard, Massachusetts aécemnt and was putting

0 7. ' |
me on,?nd.I.said, "Yes, yes, yes." I then
A :

had my eecretary check over at the White

House) and sure enough, it had been President

A
Kennedy, so I had to then go aheadgzI'd

promased to do 1t)a§€ figuring out I didn't

N
Xnow how. to get something in the Saturdax

Evening Post, but qulckly,found_out how)and

_ . : A
they published this thing afterwards as a
report that the PQesident'wanted published in

their magazine.
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O : o
YellXhet+—=—— You had taken,iof.course)

you'd had that interest .in Vietnam and Laos. .

. You talked to a lot of people, ae I under-

. . m : )
.stand, about Laocs and Vietnam.ené?%he incoming

I\ .
administration. ' Did.you have eny intent or

. prpose in mind outside of Just explalnlng
. the way that it was?

'That was pr1nc1pally my intent. The first

meetlng I had wlth McNamara, all he wanted to

was essentially what most of the incoming
administrative offiéialsgzﬁben they'd talk "
to.meéthuld want me tqf%x}iain what was
happe;ing and Qbat_the situation wes. This-
essenﬁia;ly waééhow and why I felt en.these
subjects,.but hﬁ thesis right along on this_
was to help the pebple in the countries to
help themselves rather than, go in and do
things for them. . It was'mostly.en the nuts
and boltsﬂogyhow you go about doing this, and

N
the individuals you' plck to do 1t,and how

you'd select them and please let's have

highest quallty_and fewer people doing these

Yo
_do.wasnhave me tell him about Vletnam,-and-th;s -
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things.
-O'BRIEN:' Well, you have some successes and failures
in--I guess moétly failures in the last of
the Eisenhowér.admihistratiogézI'ﬁ-thinkipg o
in terms of Laose Laos”is the immediate
problem in 196¥;. How do:yod respond to somé
of these people who are in policy-making:
nositions at that timef I'd like to get
your feeling for theqégpeople like [Waltkers]

Robertsonngn the State department-*“o*£
"A
Rebé%;son and [J. Graham] Parsons, John Irwin

in tg;’Défeﬁsq;and onthe Agency side, people

like[ﬁéSmon@lFitzgerala. How do they see . . .o
LANSDALIE: - You have named a group of people, all of‘whom
are friends of‘mine)and we were very ffiendly,
and I had worked wglh a number of them for "
enough years so that we more or less under-
stood each other and could take shortcuts in
. conversations and so on. All of those you-
@/ways s fantiy_ g
namedt A —and-~-tatked with me gxpresseq
similar beliéfito mine)so it was very easy in_

. _ A .
talking to them, and there were others.in the
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Elsenhower adminlstratlon. Now this wasn't

true throughout the admlnlstratlon at all

_but there. was a considerable group of people

‘who were in various executive slots just

down the second and third level who had been
through the . . .plInterruption]
- 4 ' ' : £ 4he

Well, Laos,as I understand it,is,with thelmF“a'O 1

AT | S < o N
aid that‘sAgeing in there,duhaﬁzit.really
does in. some ways tear up the economy of the -
country. Now, how do you ldok on the'training-f

of the Laotian army in latel°60—- 159, '60--

- some of the activities of the Agency in Laos)

as well as the army and through the.PEO
[ Programs Evaluation Office] office and things

: A
like this? 1Is this the kind of thing,you

~envision in terms of--I hate to use the term

"nation building"--helping a country to help

- itself, inghelping_péople to hqlp'themselves?

Yes, .as long as in the modern world the ieaders
of the uountry will think in terms of as large
a military estublishment as they can afford
in a country. And they do this yithout any

advice from anybody. This is just a natural,
o - S A

QIR 8 Sen-OECEaCH TR
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sel?zpreservation type of an imnulse.on thair
part. Then my thought is: They will be d01ng
this. “hen let's meke the military establlsh-
ment serve the country in ‘a much.bigger-way
than merely.toting guns aroﬁnd”end guarding
borders.' It'e usually the organization that
is nationwide, and there might not be any
other organi;;tion‘thatfs nationwide in the.
country, such as agricnlture@ even.the
admlnlstratlve structure that usually comes %

)r ) s

under department or mlnlstry of the Interlori

: won't really have the manpower, the cormmuni-

catlons)and so forth,that the military forces

qf A . A
So, given that why not then get the

military to start d01ngﬁconstruct1ve things

1.

around and making fu;i ﬁse of the manpower

that you have anyhoﬁg Have them be good

K
milltary men as the very first requlslte of
" Ahen
this, but, given that Athere s still energy’
‘N Qarlk &4 .e..tj

and personnelAlnvolved in that who have & lot

of man;hours left over that could do other :
> _
thingsg and essentiallyjthis is what I was

trying to get the American advisory missions
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to do--not only the military advisory missions,
: _ : ' A
but when other egencies would get in and be

working .on these things, to themselves become

‘interested in the military doing such things,

and aiding and abetting, inqluding economic%’

projects and educational work and so on.

Well, 1n this Laotlan oeterloratlon that takes

A
place, yeu=lknocw the competing people there--
L Nosavaw ]

Phoumi E¥bngb§chit%:;nd Souvannah Phouma and

“all--how do you read that in21960 just prior

A~

~to the administration coming:in? Ddf#8U$=¢=w-~

How do yo@ see Phoumi ; how do you see
SouvannéﬁlPhoumd,as peqple? First of all;

have you met th;;'ét.any'time‘? =

Yes, yes, jes, I didn't know them well at all.
I'd met them aé: usually at formal gatherlngs
of one kind or another The main thing that

I saw in Laos in the.way of political stability
actually stemmed out of the king of Laoszsghis~
Qas the only unifying political force that
existed there in the minds of all of the various

Lao leaders whom I'd met. So when the others

started splitting and opposing one another, I
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haa &lreedy felt that our best bet was’ to
turn to the king and force him t%:—or not
force, but to encourage hléito taklng the
leadership role .that would be the one thing .
. acceptable to all these leaders.(&Inétead.of
that, we were étarﬁiﬁg to bécome-pépts—inﬁ%afarﬁsia—
ourselvéEithere and playing off one guy against
another, and Americans aren't good at that
game. We have ﬁany Americans who think they
are, but thls,I thlnk is a little too fﬂufk fo Our’ﬁi”l@

: N
. erd we fell in love W1th the factions and
' w4-4°%““‘
people almost unconscious of the fact that
i

lwa were a01ng that. The paratroop leader”
there . . . _ T | :
O'BRIEN: Kong Le? ' y
LANSDALE:,“wJYeaéi who kicked over a revolt;ﬂad speht the
night before hlS coup with a group of Ame;lcan
friends, and there wasn't a damn one of them‘
that knew that he was going to have a cou; in
the morning. fhis type of a thihgj/I just -
found.inéonceivabie. Péople get nervous and

sort of absent-minded about what's happening

at the time when they're plénning an action
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like that the next-mofning,and somebody there

A

.emong the Americans should have been sensitive

enough to have szid, -"Well, eren't you feeling -
- ' C}/ . . ] . .
welﬂ‘vo* something, yeu=knaw; and had gotten

some feeling on it. But7/thls sort of gettlng

| in bed with people 3001a11y and saylng, He's

a j.';\_,’oo .-»u— ru "

a good fellow?qand“he s ‘my frlend and excu51ng

everything 1s a common bllndness)and this had
. : A :

worried me in Laos quite a bit.

o

"Well, I get the impression from readlng of

thlS perlod;%;hat there really is some lack . -j
of cqordlnatlon in the various efforts that

o _ o
are therébranotherﬁords, the ambassador is

- not completely prlvy to what the Agency is

d01ng)and the Agency is not completely privy
A
to what DOD is doing through the PEO office.

" Do you get that feeling? Maybe in regard

) LJu‘*nF__\)
to the Parsons- Irw1n7Re111y mission that

goes out there, do.you get any f8611ng ovu‘ﬁhi:

at all?

Yes, I'm trying to recall. . . . We hit a

crisis at that point)ahd the group that went
out--Parsons was on home leave)and we had a
." . A
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meeting in-fhe Pentegon in the §ecretary of

oA } '

Defenges office,and there were a mob of
;o A o |
='— There were ;\-I can't.

people there;

quite recall now what'prompted'the meeting,‘
W o
but thepe was a crlsls of some sort in Laos.,

And the JCS gave a brleflng, that's right, as

" part ofjthe thing,and it was on the Pathet Lao
positioning,and they suddenly discovered tif&t
A . .
there were passes over the mountains that

had some importance to the Ho Chi Minh_frail,
and thié great discovefy was being lectured
‘on at this meeting. qfﬁéz.at the time, the

Secretary of Defense—-I Bcbf%=th1nk I wonder

j'r

that might have been [Thoma%] Gates-Lv;vJ at

. the tlmeQZ;lght have been, but whoever it was - —
‘eeked i;iI hed a comment to make)and I said, '
\Pake & look at that map that the«JCS was 5%
showing us of Patbet Leo and the other'situejg

tions on the thing} and I sald "1t should
A
tell everybddy here just one thing. You've
S s

got an~ambassador whosonn home leave hereséi
he doesn't belong herefthe belongs out in

A A o '
Vientiane right this momentg ex@ the rest of
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you who are asking questions ought to have

A'pedple out. there with him who would tell you

immediately and take a flrst hand look "
G
I remember Irw1n was plcked

right on the spot to go immediately;andﬁsald
A

. ' : 4
to me on the side, "You and your big mouthg

—
.\...__—-

ycu;kﬁoirﬂ’ [Laughter]

1Well ~did you get involved in any of the

meetings on Laos-after the Kennedy edminis-
tration comes in,'amd_some of the jockeying a
that goes around?. | |
Some of them, yes. .i can't quite recall
which meetings the& were at the time. I mas

in on some of the questlons of the support of

Mto S,

the Maoép the guerrilla forces.

A

A
-Well,heﬁydld you see 1n terms of a strategy

for the aree9 There¢e By as I read it, there
thart
seems to be some various streteglesAproposed'
0/
one is eaj=yousknamw, going down the full road
behind Phoumi and supporting Phoumi, and
another is the panhandle etretegy——i've never-

been able to quite understand what the pan-

, C.., '
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a bell. .
Hmmi_yeah;weTTﬂﬂzgxg my memory isn't too

‘good on this thlng - There was some talk

. at the tlme)"there 's hlgh country across

th%Bolovens Plateau and so forth down 1n_the
south, -and there was talk‘at the-timé;éfv
that.being the dominant areg)and.what we
should d#uas to make use.of-that and the

high ground in Vietnam and So on, across

into Thailand, and ensure that that s~e$e fﬁuadv

'7. in noncommunlst hands.

g Wel&,uhere | also suggested in the Laotian

N

‘ crisis as early as 1961 the use of strateglc'

bomblng on supply routes,and even,as I
' ' . A A
understand it,to 'Hanoi, as early as that,
\f\TeVd\Q.‘\’\r\j/\ A
g%dﬁk?ﬂwifg some of the supply llnes, as

"~ well as the suggestlonAthat subsequently in

1962 does become a reallty the dropping

of the SEATO [Southeast Asia TreaB/Organlzatlon]

W cﬁ-l-c.d\_)

" plan flve,as I understand it, How did you

'feel about the Laotian crisis at that point,

¢ N
1n terms of a strategy or a direction && whlch

should work?
o
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Well, I had wanted the Laotians to defend
oW :
theirhcountry,and I was all for the work

- Meos A Q-
with the Maous%s and so on of doing it.

-Once.it left that and started 1nvolv1ng:u§’

Viétnamese or us, on bombing or anything
else, I felt that the cost'df saving some
real estate would be too high to ever engage"

andh Ohsr worko
J.n,/I And on the bombing, I felt that as long

as you had all of thenzzghsnlcatlon with the
peqple meég:‘;n the hands of gommunlst leaders
such as in North Vietnam and then Haﬁoi where
thi; was -pushing, thattanything ovepé such

as aéfi&lfbombing that would then permit thém
to‘use thaf'as a unifying force psychoiogiéaliy

w1th the people would be dead wrong. i I used

- to remlnd them of what [Winston] Churchlll had

{doneawith the German bomblng of Brltaln,aézf

A
just on radio with the. peoplegp gnd here were

leaders with complete access to radio and

working with the people,and it would have a
N :

reverse effect as far as trying to stop the

ambitions and aims and so .forth of the North
' were )

Vietnamese, who af ter all, the guys organlzlng

. /\
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’

the Pathet:Lao end pushing on into the area.

o qu felt that more could be done with the

kY

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

and defend their country. But if it couldn't,

. armed forces of'Léos themselves in making

them'more able to stand ﬁp_for themselves -
: , : : 4
I couldn't see an intervention of any sort -
in there. Morally, we'd have been on a moral
ground then to turn around and start using

some international moral pressure),through the

" press and so forth,to sort of sheme the. North

N

Vietnamese out of their attempts. I'ma

great believer in eiposing things to ﬁring

such pressure.

Well, how do you see the relationship'of-Vietnam._

A
and Laos at that point, or do you?

Oh, yes. The passes and the quhi Minh trail

in bringing things down was one of the key

-thihgs on this. But again, there was even

talk at the time of taking Vietnemese troops
in thérigeéz;—seéfetlyfggnd using them up
to try and stop that;,;nd I was opposed to
thatzgl didn't want to see intervention like

that from the outside.
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Weil, when does some of the covert activity;

interms of the use of eome of the- /W¢x¥hriwun£§,'
yepgg:ln 1nterd1ct1ng those supply lines in
'Laos,,you_;;;u, from V1etnam,start9 Is that.
‘going on in the late Eisenho;er administretioe%
or does it begln in the Kennedy admlnlstratlon?.

S5

I thlnk 1t was the Kennedy admlnlstraulons-

there had been a little of it,or there had
- N

been talk of it,in the Eisenhower administration.
N .
There had been thoughts along that llne by

the top Vletnamese 1eaders-—195577’6-a'{TI

remember Pre31dent D1em s brother,weﬁt-mo—w-
A 1n
his older brotheragment 1nto Laos/aFdPebout :
l\
155 or maybe ‘Sé)and hed come up w1th a scheme
A

very 31m11ar to that at the time. He had

talked about;?he\mountain people of Laos

A

~and wouldn't 1t be good to get some of our

mountaln people 1n with them,and together

A
"they could be trained.

Yes, well, you're in Vietnam in the middle
vof the fifties,and then you go back in 1960

A
in the late Eisenhower administration. What's
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changed, or has anything?

~

Oh, a gfeat deal. Excuse me. [Interruption]

What changes. do you fingd?

. ' \
Well, the main change was in a growing isola- )

7
{ °
)

tion from reality of the constituency of the
President of Vietnamy a repression of, you-

might say,a loyal opposition or a noncommunist .

A .
. M\\\ . .
opposition to/&heé?in political termsg a;bznuz wanl.

professionally some among the military that . - g
. XV . : ‘,' . - ’
9;waé7taking the Vietnamese military apart from

.their~people more than it had been when I had

lefq,becadse I -had gotten them working very
D the e o
closely w1th/a numbér of ge=gkE—sr— projectsy

‘ﬂ_gnd a growing isolation of the American

i
t

embassy in particular,but including some of .
. : : A

the American agencies) from the Vietnamese
: A : :
officialdom, and taking a very strange form

of concentrating'on gossip essentially--gossip
o :

as much .as féct——about_ehT_whatiihe—hellLs—

the: word-I'm-trying-to—think-of,—e£ misdeeds

4

T
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. W h“ﬂ*b
and so forth by, public off1c1als or

people connected with the regime in Vietnam

so that the information;gathering process

of the United States there was devoting an

exorbitant amount of time on sort of niﬁ?ioking

on the people that were in power. fhe rela-

tionships, such as the ambassador with the
A :

president of the country, the ambassador

A

.would go into details of'malfé%égnce,in office

and so forth, or mishandling of funds by the

Vietnamese on an internal matter, and the

president would have to correct him and say,

N
. . Vi . ’
l\you Zon't have all the facta and the ambass- _°
\\ B A n ,‘ . . -
ador- would say, ves) I dojtoo. This to me

. A A
was very poor I felt that we had some

Americans Ghaépﬁere close enough to the top

officials of the Vietnamese(who weren't
A

present in the country always), who should
: N

.

be brought there and told, "Look, we under-

stand these guys are doing something wrong.
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Can you go in and get~thém to start doing

things right,as a friend of theirs?" rather

AN

Xz
-

- & . .
than goingéaad’trying to scold them and

‘something and getting the backs up of people, .

and they'd figure, "Well, these damn nosey
Lo N A

Americaﬁé-only got half the facts, and

. . N
the hell with them. We aren't going to

do what they wantp" | I just felt that we

weren't playing a very wise ballgame there

. ' | g
at the time, on the American Side.é?l also

 felt that Diem was paying too much attention

to similar types of his own pebple, his

: ooy o
xntelllgence people, whqh ere <krertUIM: telllng

him what the Americans were d01ng too damn
much, or were bringlng in alarming news about

his own subjects--and particularly political

oppositionists--and)I suspect,manufacturing

N A

-cases against them so that they could take

.actionséand he)iﬁ Eurn)was'getting'too much

\
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sécondhahd from people)and this tended to
. : A T

.. ... ‘ ’. -, . . '. " .
isolate him more, ,Since his main intelli-

A

" gence officer was his brbtheg)[Ngo Dinh] Nhhj

: A A
who was an ambitious person,too, I felt that

it was a poor arrangement on the Vietnamese

side. - I personally urged Diem at the time
to get in'touch with some.of his opposition,
' A

__aﬂgziat which point he asked me where I had _

been -at certain times of the day during my
’ . . . . \\ . .

visit theregs and I said, I was talking to

your opposition/and I'm ndt_going to ﬁell

: ( : A
you who it was or: where I was, but just the

mere fact that you know that shows that you -
were having me trailed arounqoaﬁ@ you Kknow

I'm a friend of your country's,and I'm
: A

trying:to help all of you succeed here, and

you happen to be the elected leader,and you

: N
jolly well better start reflecting what your
people desire agi if-yod‘érspend your time

and money and efforts and so forth watching
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a guy like me, I'm sure'you're.aoing-a lot

. ' Y
more for someone else you really suspectp -

Qo — :
) a"d:—_..

How‘would'he'react to something like this?

Listen, I was told by a number of people

that I was about the only one that really:

-

ever talked to him in this manner, and he
would listenc>aﬁ%i§; the time, one of the

pecple most critical of him was his vice——

" president, and I went over and saw the vicew

presideﬁ%<yhose naﬁe was [Nguy;n Ngoc] Tho,
énd Tho.imﬁédiately Sﬁartedzéelling me that
the presideht had spies all odeffhis office
and in hi;éstafﬁaandlgs he Qas telling me
ihis,‘one éf the clerks was serving us teé&

and I sald,\Ig this guy .one of the president's

. ) _
spies?lgnd he said, "Probably, I ‘think so."

[Laughter]) Maybe he'll go -back and report

. %othv)
this one. I saidALWhen was the last time

you two talked to each other?” Well, it had
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secondhand from people, and this tended to
. A o _
isolate him moxre, ,S&nce his main intelli-
. /\ . N

gence officer was his brothe;)[Ngo Dinh] Nhhj'r

who was an ambitious person,too, -I felt that

it was a poor arrangement on the Vietnamese

side. I personally urged Diem at the time

A

been -at certain times of the day during my

visit theres and I said, I was talking to

your opposition/and I'm not going to ﬁell
you who it was or where I was, but just the

mere fact that you know that shows that you -

‘were having me trailed aroundgard you know

I'm a friend of your country‘s,and I'm

trying to help all of you succeed here, and -
you hapéeﬁ to be the elected leadér)and you;
: : : , A :
jolly well better start reflecting what your
people desirey ahéléf yod‘ﬂ-;pend ;our time

and money and efforts and so forth watching




-65-

a guy like mef I'm sure. you're doing-a lot

. - : ' %
more  for someone else you really suspecty
- . . - .
afd=—=__
O BRIEN: How would he react to something like this?
LANSDALE: Listen, I was told by a number of'perle"

that-EZWas qbodt the only.one'that really:
ever talked to him iﬁ this ﬁannér,'and Hé
would_listenc;aﬁ%rgﬁ the time, onelof'ﬁhe-
peopié most critical of him was his Qice—-

:president,wand I went over and sawfthe-viQe‘
pregideﬁe<wﬁose name was tNguyen Ngoc] Tho,
and Tho.immédiately started telling me that
the presidest ﬁaa.spies all over_hié office
and in his staffgpand as he was'ierling me
this,“dhe sf tﬁé clefks was serving us teé{
and I said, Is this gqy.one of the president's
spieé?”gpd he éaid, "Probably,rI-think so."
[Laughter] Méybe E?'ll go-back'and report

oo C o Moaw ).

. W .
this one. I saldA When was the last time

you two falked to each other?”.Well,it had
. * Al L. . A
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: - werT _ .
peen monthsy So £1back to DieTxand'I jumped
himg I said;“You've got a vicé—prg#ident
who you;ve-hadelresponSible férléii the
economic deVélopment of.the'COUntry)ana I
' . A
know that you consider that véry_importaanf
fou.havééht talked to.him fo? a iohg time,”

A

| | - he'd
and I forced him to tell me'whenﬁyouéépdone

. ° \ i .
it lastgso I said,\Well, pick up the telephone

~and call him over here your -first free time,

_ A
and you sit down and have ‘a long talk with ‘
T ' ' . .
himOA So he did itg He picked up the phone,
el ’ . A
and I got the two of them together againg

He was really out of touch, He promised me
at the time to get in touch with some of Ehé?hin

political oppositiong he swore up and-dowv

. ' ' = . ((w_,,/'. .
) : ) C o
he wasn't oppressing anyonesz and I sald,‘XBu

don't know what your own police are doing)
- : - N
Y .

then, and+I gave him the list of names of
A

" people who were in prison?;Who had been arrested

. A
at midnight -and pulled out of their homes and
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'so ong and he promised to .look into their

cases immediately and do something about

. . \ ' .

itp And I sald,\I've gotten this from.

people who,in the opposition to you, but I
whether o gwel ANy

don't know }éeyou'veﬂgotten any reports.
. A ’ ’ ’ ’ ’

He said he'd never heard of these cases,

and I think he was.telling the truth. He
had no reason to dissemble with me at all

on these things.

Well,why is this? Is it.the development of
an independent bureaucracy, or isﬂp:

degree of U.S. influence on, let's say,the

There was probably some. ._,lu "I think by

' that time the Vietnamese intelligence was.

way beYond any control by U.S..intelligence)
L A

who initially had been helping it, and Diem's

.ﬁbther Nhuwas really--really had the bit in

his teeth and was his own man. And I suspect,
: ’ N

‘initially, he was really trying to serve his
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hrotheryéndlhe waelﬁoing.it by trying ‘to
A ' _ .
get the goods on.everybody wOrking for his
brother throughout the government and anybody
opposed to his’ brothero a;%’the 1ntelllgence

people)plcklng it up)dlscovered that 1f
A A

theyﬁbrought in ‘bad news about some guy that

the brother didn't iike, he'd pay them and
believe it. So'I‘h eure that there.was

; lot of.manufactured evidence in the
ihtellréence take that was coming ing) aw¥ad

I don't think the Americans were screening

"any of that type of information because it

went right into the palace,and there was a
N

blg room behind the president's office hat'

had many frles and was the maxn personnel:7/

_d0551er type of flle place.

Well, you're critiéal of the MAAG [Military

Assistance Adv1sory Group] operatlon there.
feldie?

" What's wrong with 1t,1n the late FSG*S?

N

'.Well I felt that MRAG under "hanglng" Sam

~fu~
[ﬁamuel T ] Williams in the late *so-s was
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aﬁunusuaily well-run American military

. Operation. There were some unusual things

being done that made it so.’ One of. them/9/
was one of the best 1deas I've ever bumped

into.‘ﬁGeneral_Williams bronght over the

chief of staff of the Vietnamese army

-wheneverfthe'American advisorsggho at that

A
. ! - ;‘l/
time were out in the countryside,but ===
o | ' !
=2 at fairly high levels,and were running

AL :
training camps more than advising on opera-

"tions or anythlng 3-—:ﬁut when they would come

in once a month for a weekend in Saigon,

Williams would get the Vietnamese Chief of

Jﬂtaff to come in and talk to them. The

Vietnamese fhief of #taff at that time was
General [Tran Van] Don. Don was quite

diplomatic,but had a way of being candid in
A

~his remarks and not having them hurt too much '

hapmes aode

‘when they were told. He would leave ou§4so

‘on, but he would tell these Americahs what
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their Vietnamese counterparts in the Viet-

namese armj‘add so forth thought of them)and

. : N
their work,and their advice, and the reactions
_ o . T | -
throughout the armed forces to themgy This

'was the one part of the monthiy'gatherings‘

with Americans around that everybody would

stop dozihg off or thinking of something else
and would sit up and pay attention because

they wefe the subject of the talk,of course.

. A
This was a very healthy thlng. . .
. sce where
Yes, I -can $fee¥Y it __Z/WWM L\,@
A

c o o g&ause even though it was tough diplo-

9_/
_ matlcally, the most sordid truth, wcﬁ&d——-4ﬁi'

:}’ | 'ﬁi{ ‘,}L’

hardest facqy—would come out 1n ehe»

. And then Williams himself had been in

:Vietnam-a iong ehoﬁgh time by then--I forget

how -long; it may be three years at the time,
~ A .

four years--so that when he moved around the

Vietnamese army, it wasn't only just the top

,eta f offlcers and commanders who would be

with him,'but I noticed in a visit, there-—I
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think it was ‘59--that sergeants and junior
lieutenants and so ‘on would come up and .talk
-. 7. ' |
to hlmg §nd I'd moved in close .enough to
eavesdrop on some of the conversations,;and
A

these were pefsonal problems,.family problems,

and financial problems and so forth that

individuals hadgarid this was a very unusual-

\

relationship for an American to have. And

since the American was also runnlng our
xuwn1°“* :
adVLSory effort toow I just figured that this

~

constant‘feeding and contact with the echelons

of Vietnamese military that were down below

the-ﬁig wheels was again a very healthy

influence that ‘was constantly at work with

him. * So that he would know very well what’

"was ééing on in.placeé.' Some of these problems--

personal problems--would actaally involve the

~military work that was going forward, people

.'griping that something was wrong and so Ony

9,-

aid they were doing this out of a friendship,
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and heéias.not to'tell-pn their bosses-or

~anything, but usually persohal worries and

concern. .that u/ag%agpa_or'something gbing

. - A ’
‘wrong would,é%fect ‘them. Later they moved

ih'an éducétbr—;a military educétor—-i?au;-D.]
farkins, and. . o) | |
Wéll? [Lﬁwbéen. Lionelgc.] MéGarr comes 1in .
there before thét;.doesh't'ﬁe?

McGarr, It was McGarr, yes, you're right.

It wésAbefo:e Harkins} McGarr. And McGarr

built up a staff to work on_counteg;}nsurgency

and probably put together the best's;éff
T . '

studies on counteg:insurgency/Fhan any

American military men have ever done.
Is that right?
He got American military men who had 'been

guerrilla leaders in the Philippines, for

.examplejin World War II)and in Burma and so

A A .
on,and in_Eurépe, and switched most of his
A : s
work over  into compiling “How to Do it”

manuals, but I've never seen thé finished
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products. I saw them working on it at the

time, and all I know is they had tremendous

sﬁacks of~papers Qith the results of their
predgod;'yorkjand werg_putting it together;

. - yﬂ“"”’
to;%tart'iﬁcfeasing staff and American mi;ita;y

[ B4

.personnel to ‘handle whatever Wﬁéﬁe#gx was

coming up out of thié whole process. The
feeling was wa% that there should be closer

: Amgtican supervision of what was happening

D onidsy

o~ .
‘0ut:inlﬁaaée ‘which meant;ywéi% yéu'd put

down your Americans at lower echelons and

then get-a separate reporting system on back,~

Sl ‘ A
feeding in the research process of the Americans

.initially more than anything else. It wasn't

for controL{iit was just for information that

would go into fields of study@a;%’ghis %e%glkiu
~ Araericen ' :
to a proliferation of anmilitary presence
that was intended'sprt of for the education
of Americans,I thinkjmofe than anything else;
' A e y A

but of course didn't work out that'way. You .
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put some red-blooded American béys in uniform

out someplace,and they're going to start doing

N

other things as well. 1In collecting information,

[} .
[ (G ,"'C'K) /\

_ they éouldn‘t ﬁelp but tell a guy, Wéll,Aif

you didn't do it this way and did it the other

: .. ]
~ way, it would work better, and so on. It<znqam

a very human. thing that started workingg and
as this happened/ve started building up our

)
A .
advisory effort more and more.

4
L .

_WelI,in4the meantime,while this is going on,

A A
. : {
the insurgency's building up, isn't it?

Yes.
Just what is the condition of the country-
side that's different from when you're there
in the middle {3jfties “SéZ; and when you go
back in = (900 .
Oh, there were guerrilla by an enemy,which

. ’ N
there hadn't been in the period from Geneva

on up to the time I left in the end of 'Sé6gp

You could drive roads at night and so forth
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. ) ' !
and not be worrying about guerrillas. There .

were isolated incidents of violence, but.

they were very minor--it would be about
| ‘ wilk, the
what you 'd exoect in any countryncrlme rate

' o ol .
goinq;z;he fact that former ViegEEnguerrillas
! —_ . \
were thé guys pulling the trigger didn't
matter too much as far as the overall crime

rate went.” It was in a nature of minor

HI= T

terrorlsmﬂwas going on. By my next visits

3
pufl
later in the “Se*s; there were areas of
J

guerrllla bands at work)with roads that were
A

.. Yy

unsafe and ‘so on)rﬁﬁareas that were unsafe,
\

A . A

with great-problems of police posts being

' attacked and with their families being wiped

out in small massacre type of things, though
the type and degreé.of-violenge had increased
a. great deai.qTBy the end of '60--when I got'

..&,9" . o . i .
there rn Christmas of '60--there were fair -
size enemy, Vietcong units operating and

dominating areas!_it had escalated considerably.

by then..
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O “BRIEN: Is this terrorism .campaign on the local

officials ‘as serious as some of the people
. ) 5;-/' - .
have written?about;%t?

LANSDALE: Oh)yes

0/.
O 'BRIEN: Do you ever get an:y feellng about the

'number.pf people? .I've heard all<k1nds
of eetimetes:

LANSDALE: ' No, I've gbt [-Stephen-T.] HOsmet's study
there on #Lﬁt) and 1 haven't read it yet}
I just'got that from him. I‘ihagine he's

'got e figure‘in.there. The last figure .

arouﬂ».
I remember on it was--in about ' 66 W=
1 I\

Lo -

or something o o o4
O'BRIEN: Forty thousand. That many?

LANSDALE: Yes. These were officialsfétotftheir families
- AL
- or anything. But these were village gfficials.s

and district officidlsj/end sort of federal
-government officials,

- O BRIEN: Well, what do you see happening as a result of this
: A the g bl |T\f
in terms oanlem to just sxnaly govern in- those

L 2 b‘*v‘ o
years? Is/thernaLeé 0 covern deterxorat1ng°
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~Yes:. 1In some ways it was. Initially,ﬁe

was unw1ll§ng to delegate any ;authority
p -3 \\5' :

' at allend heé had the tendency to try and

N

do everything himself. If the problem

came'up in agriculture, he.would be ﬁhe
guy to.do all the paper. work and the deciding
rather than his Minister of Agriculture and-

so on. He had'gotten over that to a Very

 large extent latery §d he had learned to be

more the administrator and executive later

on,as far as putting some -authority in the
N o : _
: ‘ ; :

hands of others. But at the same time, he

also seemed to have lost some of his critical

w’
facult¥’e£n50me of the things that were going

'wrong.ﬂbf not being able to see it. He was

getting around the country and visiting) but.
) N

not as much anymore because of the security

- problems. He had been shot at severel.times)'

. A
so that he had a larger and larger security

. guard around him all the time)wﬁich meant

. N
that .when he went in and talked to people,
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"they were very chh aware of'pléinvplothes

policemen, secret service typeé)all around "
. . . A .
him, and others;that were screening out
- A E -
peopleg so that the dialogue between the

president and the people became thinner and

thinner, and less and less meaningful. So
while he.was. on paper. becoming a better

executive, hé was, in terms -of being the

national leader)wéé-being less effective all
' : - A ! - ) o
the time because he had no means of measuring’

what was true and what wasnftth'at was
A A

wonth'doing and wasn't, and what \ékwork
(AED
Wi

and what/rasnLtCL It was a con51derable

. : f
impairment of his critical faculty. This

was one of the reasons I was urging him to

-start dlalogues w1th his polltlcal opp051t1onfék'

Just /\
even if it started at opposite poles andAled

to tremendous emotional c1ash¢§9c§2; there
would be some means for dialogue to take

place that would have been useful to him,

particularly if he . had invited them into a




-79-

'meal or something,and had some way of -

. A
e 1\IT~3

i
faetenlng the most emotional irritations

L

4 ou* 4
that would take place,just fﬁ?Beople

E(‘v\
saened—pollte at the tlmegso the content

DVJ"{ l\)\‘*—"
of what they hadpto say would be somethlng
. Oz
that he:.wasn't gettingAelsewise.

O ‘BRIEN: Yes, well, as I understand it ,the V@C«f[VLet
A
Cong] make-a great deal of headway in those

years on the basis of the land system.

LANSDALE:- That was one of them..

mhi- - . . .

O'BRIEN: Well,what. . . . As I understand it,there's
A ' A

‘some rub:betyeen the U.S. in this regard

and Diem about putting thtough some land
reform which would cure some of the turel

" cultural problems that the French had sort
of created, as I querstand, from yeﬂ4%ﬁew'
the Vietﬁamese moving into the country... )

LANSDALE: Yes, yes.

O 'BRIEN: Well, how do you see that? Are you pushing Af»/
A
. -9 :
for this sort of thing?a.:‘!‘ 7‘1\7:{’ fc/;aL?A
o L
LANSDALE: Yes. Actually,we-rave scme very sound land

A

——— - ———
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reform measures on the books and had issued

decrees .on them that were good. As usual,
. - . 9, " .

the diffé?dlty ys;when_you get a piece of
. . - A . . -

legislation or somethingrds then impiementing
- " A ! N '
it correctly)and I was pushing him mostly on

A .
implementing his'measures.q

-~

Now ‘the land ¢
reform workeﬁ‘that Diem approved and used
' dylﬂs

as the basis for hlS decrees came from 4/F la

S -
gnd Wolﬁ)wa%% when he left U.S. employment,

waaactually eméloyed by Diem as his advisor on .

%ihéysubject and Wolf was getglng over and

"~ having preakfast thh Diem qu;te a bit.
.Wblf.is.a very.articulatE; personable type
of a gug)and-tbere was a:greae deal of .

; A

affectionape friendship between the two meng,
so that Wolf, who is # champioﬁ'of reforms
and of,helping_fhe'man on the land, had full
”acces;.to this guy and had.a way of doing
things.f#And I felt that the main thing . that

' needed doing was demonstrating to President

Diem)who was sympathetic towards this, of where"

N




-g1-

things weren't going right and changing some,
. . . . +"| "S-b . . .
of the inner workings of 43w thing,instead
A N

of Zust f%}tlng him on intent. And his

‘intent was very sound, very good.. I think

he was ignorant of some of these‘things:
going;wrong.q?l felt that we should have

bofn%down on the matters in which he was

ignorant and tried to get some changes there

-'and make these things work)becauée certainly

N

'landlqrds'and others were circumventing

the law of the land that Diem thought ‘was
operatingyor when he circumvented it, he
was doing it for good reasons of his own,

A

which was again open to education by somebody
of himé>put he was moving in people whom he .
could trust--who were refugees--into farm
communities and distributing land to them
for sécurity reasons and political reasons

and so on, and then dictating what they

would grow and so ongAcause he'd just figure,
. g

ﬁkll,-in the national economy ,we need this

A
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type of fiber‘grown or this type of crop or
something, and the land will produce it up

A .
there,and so they should do that. So7/£e
2 sortof .

was only c1rcumvent1ng ‘the lawafor the
greater geod, in his own .mind, ézlhis own
extent. - - b
O'BRIEN: - This centralizaticnfbrings'about a reaction,
. L : . : A
- though, doesn't it?
LANSDALE: . Yes. . | L

e .
TAPE II SIDE I

LANSDALE: You asked about the falling out between

%;dejinsky and Diem. I know there was
' jus?

something of that'nature, butAwhat it

consisted of, 6; why, I don't know. I

remember that the American ambassador . . .

A

_ O'BRIEN: 1t ,would have been [Elbrldge] Du::brow'>
lLANSDALEé ...Durbrpw___.EE:i was mindful of the fact that
. A S ‘ . ,

L%dejgnsky'-was.having breakfast with Diem

and was close to hlm, and, in a rather general

NAMkJ""‘le‘J'“ A
2/in

wax0$o bring up- thoughts of corruption
AT
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the government and subjects beyond anything
like land reform. And I suspect that
Lédejinsky had started getting very political

in his talk,as a result of thisiwith'Diem,.
A o

o - : =i .
and that Diem had resented it. But beyond . .
this;, there was a very deep affection between .

the two. ‘When I was'there ip4'59 or. '60,

2 ' ' i
ggdejinsky had wanted to go someplacer-and
A

‘I forget where it was. ... . I know one
0f the places was Indonesia,but there was
: AR A
another couritry he wanted.to go to,and Diem
' ' . ;f had-
hadn't wanted him to go,/ and ke“suggested
; A _

that he attend a conference--I think in

G~ - o
‘Latin Americisazﬁa fipally, they had agreed_

zbetween the two of them,and Ludejlnsky had
N 9#‘
gone on to: -do these other thlngs taken,
sort of a sabbatical leave to do that.quut
this was a very personal thing between two °
men/and it was'ﬁwo friendsjrrather than a
A .

president and his consultant working. I

know Lfﬁejlnsky is very sentlmental about
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‘Diem as a man, and I know that Diem recipro-

cated ‘this very much. There was a point .

where the rational thought would‘end)and,
A 17

the feelings of affection and so forth

' ' W : :
would come over, and say, Well, even if that
A ’

is true and everything, I still like the.
Lo ‘ : , ,

guy, and,want to help hiq,and so ong and
/\ -

this existéd between the two. Soy/they

mlght have’ dlffered on some things and perhaps f

on carrying out land reform exactly the way-#oi:

: Wolf ‘wanted, but the two men kept seelng

-each other all the tlme)and he had ample

A
epportunity to .work on that.

Q- ‘ +hat's | L

'1ﬁﬂn;3w1 -the - suggestlonsrg made sometimes i<

that the Vietnamese military heg-not been
trained fer the kind of war and the kind
of insurgency that they did encounter in
1960f6£2%they had net been pro?erly4trained .

for that before._ Is there.any.validity

.in this at all?
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| ‘ o ' _ | o
Oh yes,, They were being trained actually to
meet the challenge that the Vietnamese and

American top officials. foresaw, and they were

‘thinking thet=this--and incidentally, the

French General [Paulj Ely before.he left was
ﬁhinking the same way—fjﬁst'in terms of '
cOnt#géhcyiflanning@'ghey saw a lot.of artii—
lery and éfmor béiné given the North Vietnamese .

: ;ﬁb’

army. So, boirg giﬁen that information, they
saw any attack'or'military trouble in Vietnﬁm

as consisting of divisions of North Vietnamese
with a lot of artillery and armor.coming | |
across the border. So they built up an army

to meet the foreseeable thing that was happening

that they thought might happéh.qunstead of

this, of course, it was more .of the same old
A : :

.story againgexid there were many of the officers

in the Vietnamese armed forces who had forﬁérly
been guerrillas themselves, who had formerly

: ' yn‘nl‘\ . ’ :
had been Viet ﬁeé}in.the old  days of fighting

the French, who had broken with the fommunists

" and wanted no part of the ﬁommunists-and were

very sincere, patriotic ﬁ%tionalists. But

.

AN



“"high school and so on.

¥t

BT

sincé they had had & this former affiliation
and had teken their basic militéry traihing
with the enemy, so to speak, they never quite

had the same stature among their fellow

.officers in the Vietnemese armz,for exampleJ

: A N
as greduates of the Vietnamese Military

Academy and the others coming right out of
<t

So as a result the

officers corps who were.knowledgeable 5¢ﬁ;”

' of how to counter what was happening were kept
: 2 g
at fairly junior grades, and in the'late-é%ipiy_

:the hlghest any of them got that I ever knew

Jrer
about was rank of‘Mﬁgoq@ and they had to take
orders from.polonels and so forth who had
served under the French in very much the

same type of a conventional military orgeni-

zation as the Americans had put up and were

advocating. ~And these junior types who warited
to do d@ifferent things were simply too junior

to do it and were unable to convince anyone

@
‘of the need. The initial meeting of the %ﬁ&mﬂp
N

mor& ..
was though?hto be a police problem than an

army prooplem, and there weas a lot of work"
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on trying to equip and train the national
S . : o -
police to cope with itp exidé we Americans -

did that'through our economic mission and

thfougﬁ;Michigan State University had a

group helping on administration there. They
recrulted some very -good pollce officials from

the U S. who were quite used to dealing w1th
G

- urban crime nroblems in the U.S. Well, you.

can't take a man who is very good at pre01nct

work in Detr01t Nlchlganvor Bu?hlngham, Alabama)_
or someuhlng)and move him out to an Asian o
country whe£2 his problem is :yhat do you do
when a'chpany of guerrillas comes in and
ambushes'youﬂpolice-station9 A éompletely
foreign type of a tnlngo so that we had

police sdvisors p if/were 1n51st1ng on all

_pollcemen being armC?ed with nothing more

than, say,a 38-caliber reVolver, with the
polizémgp saying, }z;zéﬁ but péople are
shooting at us with rifles, and we need rifles
or somethihg like that to shoot back at them,

or how about sub-machine guns or some--we

neec Mmsre fire power." VWell, it was foreign
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'to them. So there was a mixup on a number of

things on this coping with the.insurgency -

Z;

'that was - grow1ﬁg—-not only the conventional

4
,rormatlon of the Vietnamese army but of a’

conventlonal urban pollce formatlon of -the

police. And yeu, unroughout the systemg/there)

there were meny individuals who knew better,

and'who knew how to:cope with_it; and who -

were continually bégging, "Give us a chance

“to dd it some other way."
' Well, in terms of these people we were talking

'about a 11ttle earller——the 1ate Elsenhower

people, 11ke Fltzgerald;%;nd Irw1n:7;nd Parsons--
lﬁo they conceive of the kind of insurgency ¥
a It poiet)

that's developlng in South VletnamA or ‘are
they v e® . _ |
Fairly well. Faifly well.  They were mofe
aware of, or had more understanding o€<the'
needs than did Some of the folks that. wers
coming in sort of brand new to the problem
or who had been steeped in a far more

conventional approach to the probleT%aS were

some of our military leaders at the time.

But, as I remerked earlier, .these were .personzl
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friends of mine,and when I'd talk to them and
: 2 _

tell them my views, there wes always sympathy .

for them,so I might have ﬁistaken-that for
A

understandlng and so .ong agg’even that was

rare enough so- that T.felt that, [Interruptxon]jy,

- How long. . 1s the manuscr1pt°

(v
Ho ho. I went through flrstlnthe publlshers

wanted me to tell all;vanftheqwords/just_

. N
write as much as I could for later editingg
= (]
and said this is the way people do it. So
very

-I wound up with really three o,_reall§=1ong

books)and ‘since I was wrlting one not too
N

long book, why I wound up with a tremendously

¥z them
long manuscrlpt. Ara-urgedé¥ ¢r1,that I could
. we c.)u (£ )
cut it down to two books,and publish it as

4\ : :
two different things, and the subject matter

-..would have permltted me. They still want

just one book, so I am now g01ng back w1th
editor's notes and with my own notes and trying
to. .. I<é started off initially w1th a

cut;and—paste job, but I discovered I couldn't
A :

" do that and retainvthe proper narrative and

"_...f A (=i

i
,eﬂv 105’0n “he thlngp v

%% I wound up having
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to rewrite almost of all of it, and recast it,
and -retell it in a somcwhat dlfferent form.
I'm about halfgway througﬁiﬁkat,,but it'll be
avfairxsize book evéﬁ so. .

WeTX that's gooquéginly on the Philippines
and thekearly peripd in.gietnam? -

Unhmm.

'Good you know that's really N0
. Well, there's neef&y one blg perlod in Vietnam

that isn't known too well)and most hlstorlans

have passed over it,and the ones who haven't
N
have been champlonlng a cause)and their work

is qulte suspect. Some of the French were

Or
sort of agents e provocateurs at the time,
N

. and they are more or less Justlfylng what

they dld?/and 1eav1ng out. 1mportant parts of
it.
How about the French journalist [Jean] Lacouture?

What do you think of his work? Is it Lacouture

 that's done the thing on Ho [Chi Minh]? -

éZeh’ I'm trylng to remember. I think that's

who it was. Well most: of -the French wrltlngs

' 'about Ho and some of the explanaulons in
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official documents of the Frénch, trying
to expléin him end so_bn)by friends, I found
-7" AN .‘ }/

very interestin&aanu I had no way of judgding

reélly_on'igszéhere'was a tremendous sympéthy'

and so forth being -expressed,and then a very. -

A

A L - Yoo .
~strong attempt to work out an accomodatlon

s
w1th him'’ afterwardq,wrﬁh_nxm— by the French.

And again, a h;ghly em0u10na1 sen51t1v1ty to

any 1nterferancémx;ﬁ-what uhey~were trying to
do;and they saw almost anythlng as 1nterference.
So}/;hat is written by them, I read mindful

of their ;ensipivities at the time and whet
théy're tfying to prévent anybody -ever beliéving
that would be oppoéite at all,or something |
different at 1eas§§ and_}t'w;; just amazing.

The French_press'ﬁ#s screaming that I was
starting World War III_ih Vietnam in.?SS Coe .
Mind if I get this'oh tape--well, it is

on tape,-Ifm sérrmo I didn't reaiize it was
going. . | |

) . . simplj because I:think there was a feeling
by the French colonialists in Indochinéﬁ/of not

wanting to give up the French presence there >
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"and it's & human,understandable type of a -

A :
thing. They had been there and.associated

there, and some of them had spent their entire
lives there and here the ey . were hav:.ng to

(/nl
give up some’cnlng a::l ‘Swiss journalist once

explalned it te ne; Iu was like a man glv:s.ng

up his. mstress end seeing some ‘guy in a

big car driving by in the streetgand even
though he'd given hm%p, he'd just say/well)

he hates that guy}(c_cause he got the mstress

‘allegedly with material means such as an

automob:.le and maybe a fur coat and so on, and he,
1sn’t the man. that the former guy was.qg\o
some of this feellng was very prevalent thereg
and for some reason.or other, I happened to

suddenly become the i‘ocal p01nt of 1t,through

my name or somethlng)so that they

~went to great 1engg(ae of charglng me ‘with all

sorts of thlngs that I was doing I was out)

. :>e¢‘r'-——(c4,s o §
buying up the loyalties of «se.,—/\oo:.rses w1th\

millions of dollars) end things that would bel

hard to prove that I wasn't, mind you, except

@to say, "Look, I didn't have a million

‘dollars to buy enything with." . snd they'd
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say, "Well, the U.S.. government did}and you
' K A
were a secret agent for them and so on. It

. was very hard to disprove some of thédtalk

. W ) ” [
and say, Well, that just isn't so. Except
once in a while. . they'd get really.wild-ahd

claim T wes down--I walked in on a bfiefing,'
A

. for exampleJW1th French officers telling {—kouJ

Ve A &b"b)—

somse Amerlcan visitors from Washlngtonjxfﬁ:4ﬁ%

" down
at that very moment I was trylng to buy off

a sect leader, and very naively, with a
suitcase full of monem;gé%’I didn't know

but the guy was going to ambush me and take

. 811 the money and not do whatever I was going

to plan to db And at that moment,I just
asked him, I said, Well pleease keep on with

9~
your brieflngT I want to know wheZther the

guy killed me or not. ,.L(razy Now thesek" ,\l&&k wry
A S

were very responsible French offlclali\and

" the fact that I'd be mle_s away from the scene

of some of these things never stopped the - dowr—

circulation of these stories. I don't know

"how you eﬁer stop that stuff.

" Yes
Eaah_ well how about people llke Bernard Fallf/

-

and Patty “;nff;nd their wrltlngs? ire they . . .@

L 7] omey
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Well;they re very sound very sound. Fall's

background, as was Honey's, was out of

‘intelligence or information collection unitsi%l

IIV

' ggﬁAthelr dlfferent countries, Fall's initial

'_wrltlngs were all out of a French army historical.

Mo,
sect”ﬂand I had to tell him one time Iba read

some of hlS work orlg;nally by the orlglnal

‘author. But?jlt was a deteiled military

-history of operations that he'd delved intqj_‘

agz:Ivdon}t know, I doubt that it was intenﬁional
plag?rism,on.his part.. He was probably rushing

i
through, gentlng a book publlshed »for academic
. ) i

~credits and so on. And Honeyjf;he same way
" with British intelligence,who were quite

N
active in Indochina during the French days. MFM{LMjs

~ But it wa;j%some of the stories and happenings A

o— . @

were just nlmost incredible. Fhei-w—~—= Some

of the French Journallsts were polltlcally
e

‘partisan. - They had connections with the

Communist Party or sympathies with them of

some soft; And Ho had been one of the

founders of the French Communist Party, so fhats
there was always a cultural or_comradeéhip

: = -
feeling of some sort theres axd when the
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_Amerlcans started snov1ng up on the scene)
y[\ L

there was, very pater elistic feeling of,}L’
_"Well these are our people‘gzhese Vletnamese,9’
OP’A - :
or k:knux’ / or Lao,® and you keep your
cotton-plcklng fingers oiff of them" type of
a thing that went to very gresat 1enguhsfr/;{
)61at11e emotlons erupting on this type of a
thlng ﬁI remember one of the journalists,

N\John Beret publlshed a newspaper in Salgon '
an&mnrete a lot of the early propaganda for
individualsnin the French armmaﬂmm$?ha§'sortpé
edventureftypes among them. :He then went torf
Pnohm Penh,where he started a weekly newspaper
and starteg also writing speeches for [_N%nJJJN“:]

Slhanougoand the next thng I knew, Slhanouk

- was" accusing me of plotting to murder h1m or

assn.ssinate hlnb 2/ I hadn't ‘e—\‘“’jbeen near
AN
Cambodia,and I hadn't athought of Slhanouk
4 _
when this happened. ‘The governor of Siem Reap)

A

. who had been very close to Sihanouk before--

: and Siem Reap is wherelAngkor-Wak and the

~ historical ruins are--suddenly died)and the
story started seeping out a little‘;it with

Sihanouk charging that this governor, whose
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. ) \ c
name was T)ay>CX¢N“ , and I were in a conspiracy

to murder him end take over the government of

Cambodia. -And it dldn't do any good that I had

never met % LNRV\ 2nd never had any dealings

with him, and Cambodia was way outside my

- bailiwickp b but this is the story that's gone

on and’ on .and on. _
Well there was a little bit of truth to that,"”

wasn't theréahsome 1nvolvement of CIA. . . .
(,\\\\w wWWese =

¥eah; Well, he was a national leader and .

actually had formed the polltlcal groupings

1n1t1ally<that suppqrted Sihanouk and gave

P _ e
him his political powezé;ﬁge was the organizer;

he was the chief political lieutenant of

Sihanouk. And then apparently, he felt that

Sihanouk.was‘going sour, and he wanted to get
' : A

" the gbvernment back into reflecting more the

will of the people. ., How far he gof,:i don't

lmoﬁ@ but this was really something that

‘was foreign to me at the time.ﬁqI got sent

back into Cambodia afterwards, from Washington,

wmth &é?(various military assistance groups;ror

. o
economlc groups ef pre51dent1al comm1331ons;?'
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and so oqg &no each time they'd have Pnohm
vt W=, hdo . :

Penh on the thlng; 'dnsay,_ﬂw ¥ better
check the embassy there " Back would come
word thata,No, SlhEDOLk was afrald that 1f
-I were a member of the party, I would be
going in to murder him. qu actually went in:
one - tlme,and the chiefl of pollce of Pnohm

‘A

-Penh met our party——along with the forelgn
A

mlnlster end so on——at plane when we came
9/
downy and the Chle; of Police walked rlght

- next to me,and he said, "I'm your 11ason
A

man fromrbUF{f.agg’I said, "You're keeping
~an eye on me, I knowé);tﬁs'algrighﬁ. I'm
not going to murder your boss; I have no
idea of doing that." [Laughter] That'is

7

about '65, “166--in which he played the
3 Sove
dommander Royal Naval Intelllgence f0111ng

strange. ' And then'Sihanouk madé a movie--

a_great-American Spy, who happened to have
L : oo o
my name,and was a role played by some prinee Frnchwds—

N . . . . A
marr who was visiting theres and I was out to
_overthrow the k:ngdomwgpt;of cours?xour.boy
oA :

hero thwarteq the Ugly fmericean and won the

.girl, wzo was the daughter of the Brazilian
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ambassador or something. Some French gal |
played the role: I've been trying to get

a print of that or some way of seeing that

’ movi%EZ&'d love to see it, you know. It

sounds -great and. . . : .[Laughter]

. 7(‘ $)-

Yeeh, I hadn't heard about that: - Well) that '
does hlt on something)though)in regard to

Southeast Asia. .. As I understand, in that
C.‘(-

TDAQC\waﬂ incident, t%&% there was an Agency

involvement _with him, through a guy by the
\‘. . o

\ . i
name of /u )'r 3 -and the Agency does seem -

Tk

.'to have a kind of free hand in some of these

Astan o
Southeast natlonqo exrd I'm thinking of the

[Args 0]

LANSDALE:

APope ‘situation in Indonesia as well. Can you

\ br"«kk) o
see any breaks put on them as a result of

the change of admlnistratlon§7’how do you
react to_thls sort .of act1v1py?

Well, most of the things that they did that
hﬁa'peg;tical consequences éf any major.size.

at all "and certainly .a thing with @7 T

- JJ\
and also the POpe thlngAare only ,t taken by the

Agency after approval up at top51dQ@ so as far
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as brakes are doncerned,they've had them from

. A
the beginning. However, the obJectlves and
: 45.11~) _
the intent are approved,and not, the means of -
. A ) )

doing .it--the nuts and bolts;—which are
supposedly overseen by &an ambassador.qqknd
when we get down to the level of a ceuntryA
where: these things ere happening, then I

think much depends on the 1nd1V1duals/ the

'.ambassador,?;nd the station chief, ~and how

' they get along, and agein, mostly on the. . . .

Well, noyit isn‘t either; it's a fifty-fifty
A ' ‘

proposition. We have ambassadors who don't
: ’ 7

want te ¥now or 4o are opposed all such’ thinés)
S A
and if an order cOmes down to do it,they very
. N A

unwillingly tell the guy to go shead, but
watch it noﬁ, not too far.‘WA.station chief,
_ . A

then,swith orders to do some things;will have.
is - 4

‘told the ambassador he/%enlf}é01ng to,thisg but -

he starts in things, and he flgures,thé¥ if he

- goes back and tells the ambassador what's

happening,thaf he's not going to get any .
- A

'understanding and will probably get an order

g :
" prohibiting him fcr doing something, gndﬁwon't.
! ‘ : ’ ’ -
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. - N \\ -
be able to explain; Well, if I stop doing

this, then this other thing won't work, and.

" . Washington wants us to have this happen.

Jus W,
The ambassador w111Asay, No, I don't see it

that way. Don't. do it. Y So I'm sure there are

Q——
thlngs t"_,:&“e qapnenlng that aren't uOld for

thls--for operational reasonsg and agaln, 1t'
a Judgg;ent of an individual on that thing.
It's not a policy'type of a thing from the
Agency. |

ye"- B .
Yeuh}}’Do you find any--in the time that

you ' re there in the middle fifties as well

as when you go back in '60, '61,and later
A

involvement in Vietnam--do you find differences
between‘the embassiesdzhetween the U.S. embassy
in, partlcularly)Pnohm Penh and Salgon?

I d1dn't notlce that. It might have existed,
: N
and I wouldn't have even known that.
Well, there's some feellng among people
clundnie

. involved with Cambodien relations ,\that time,

as I unaerstand it, that somehow there's an
involvement on the part of the'South.Viethamese

in some of the groups like the . . .
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\

/
‘4 IrJL-.P‘(L’f

Ch, yeah ,,Both the South V1etnamese and the.
ggl were plgylng around“w1th groups inside
Cambodiajyor with exile groups- that wanted .
to go back in Cembodie; and so oqé and I'm
not certain thet the ;;ericans'from either
Thailand or South Vietnam were fully aware.
of whét‘all was going on; And I'm not
certain that the Americans or the Cambodlan
government people inside Cambodia knew what
was 301ng on, and were tendlng to exaggerate-B
some of thls Thlngs get blown up out of all
proportlon in thls. But;fsust the fact that
there was antipathy end it would take this
form of e;preésioh;among others' that were
going on. ; . .4 fﬂdon't know which people
wOuld’ratherngo ih and take over and run
Caxribodia,’:zthg ’I’haif; or the South Vn.r:atnamese@j
1t's about’ a‘toss up whlch.ongdgfi down more
on the Khwers than the other. SqAnd Diem
used.to follow the predictions of the royal

fortune;tellér in quohm Penh to Sihanouk.

.mpparently)they were spending a lot of
A

intelligence money to find out, you know, what's
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happened in each otherssessions and what

he was telling the guy- Then how useful

this was)mlnd you, I don't know.

. Wellydo you flng\nagaln, in passing on to

A

C‘.-
" the task force-~sand the formatlon of that-
-Vietnam task.force in the early part of

" the Keﬁﬁedy administration--do you find ﬁgefp

sensitivity on the part of the people, the
political appointées, to what's going on
in South Vietnem? Are you able to explain

what you're telling'meiright now about

vSouth Vletnam to these people°

Ch; only partially. They were as bemused by
the mechanlcs.of getting decisions in Washing-
ton"agﬁhey were with the problem that they were-
emplo;ing the mechanics’to solve. It was all
sort of new to them)and they wanted to do a |
good job, but in order to do it, they were

Yol §¢e)

suddenly working with these instruments, that
. * A

were foreign to them here. I think that the

a .
- > MS . - . ) >
pr1n013%eéyln the administration were not

entirely aware of the%people they were dealing

‘with in Washington.' I recall at the time, $.m-SuAcﬂ*”v

4 Rusk was _violently opposed in the oenartment :
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ovef_where he was by some peoples end I
noticed at times that he waﬁn't aware that

he was turning around énd.asking a guy WhO)

'mlnutes before Rusk had come in to hlm,v’séL

) o -{;_‘_7_,.1.4-" MKQ”<J/M\}

~among his com”ades/Just, "This stupid jerk," B

‘and so on, whlch I Telt was dlsloyalﬂbehlnd '

the guy s bacL you know. I was always
urglng them to speak up in front of people

and 80 on, and they would§r£ do it. And the

s—/\

same . damn thlng was true aggi;gﬁlsome of the,

- military against McNamara, for example.

Well, the McNamara&yénd ‘the Ruskﬁﬁ;nd their
/\ a(l‘c rn)

unders;yand dBPUUJ types of people and

a331stant secretarles)were trylng to cope with
. hiwehle [y : R

——

people that they}felt were’insn;uctﬂVuLy'
opposing and footAdragglng and so on,and
. ‘: A .

trying to get that workingggd that to get

 them working on a given problem was really

the thing that they were concerned withae::;‘

‘ﬁ_zbu'd sudderly say, "Well, we're going to

»
talk about Leos, or Vietnam or Israel or

V .
somethlngevaes ‘yes, yes What have you got

in t J}paneri_you Anownj And they were

—— —y———
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o w .. fan Fhie N Q_
watchlng seeJ:"Well }%Js—ﬂusb—ILve really

A y omie TS he gogs 4o
done ,hls‘homework and~is—i-t=gonma come.up

~with something or not?" rather than what is

the real problem here)ahd how would I solve
A

it if I weren't sitting in this room in this

particular group, and so on. So there was 8. « ..
N

PSo then working on this type of a ‘thing whlch

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

I saw very much in the task force on Vleunamg—-

Gilpatric,I know,was shocked at the reactions

~of some of the foreign service people that

came in at:rank of ambassador and so on,that
: A

were sort of the staff assistants on the

. a351stant secretary and undersecretary level.

A HTO

They would start a meetlng-ﬁr_- Y I was
asked to be sort of?%I forget what the title
was?%executive officer or somethigg of ie%and
they asked me to chair the meetinés Well I'a
no sooner open it.thgh these guys would be
passionately explalning why-I %Puldn't be
sgtting.in.the chair of the-meeting,.see?

I think it shocked some of the Kennedy

edministration people. It suddenly revealed a
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C:-)/

- feud and so onj end I hadn't said it, and I

personally didn't care that much, you knowéé)

I'd say, "Have you got all the hate out of
your system now? Let's go on with'fhe

meeting,”see.? This,of course,would activate
A N ' _
it more,but I would say, "Well look, we really
A
do have some problems here we've got to geu

to, and if you want, I'll meet you afterwards
/\ .

: Q-
and ¥e=<zn have lunch or somethlng)and you

_ . A
can spoil my lunch by telling me what a

heel I am or something. But we've got work
G "
to do." = So then, Gilpatric or somebody would.
tell me a;terwards, "Do you think we better
take you off?" "Well yeah. If it's going
gt C- -

to &¥Fses, the work done, it's better 45 take
me off. It's no fun for me to sit up and

. . Y
chair something under conditions like this,

SO . . .(»
o A |
Teah. Were you ever approached with the job
as ambassador to Vietnam?
Yas, Yes. o :
¥&ah-—-Yeelrs

Who was pushing thet?
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| Ha'g
LANSDALE: I don't know. I hea“d gbcut it t::s first

'Satﬁrday after the irsugurel--I think “hat's

it. It was véry early in the_gdministrétion.'

McNamara asked me to come down to ﬁhe White

House end meet him there, and I thought it

a-

was to brief him on something. #nd I wes

working on a number of intelligence matters:

. - o
in Defense at the timeg &d I showed up)and
: A
he asked me to just wait outside,and they

~were meeting in the Cabinet room; and as I-

said, 1t was essentially an NSC group.q?And

Tl i
after a bit, they asked me to come on, end

they had me sit opposite the pre31dent.

And he looked at me, and he said, "Did Dean
_ ) . i

[Rusk] tell youfyI want you to be ambassador

to Vietnam?" I said, "No, he didn't mention
S o- .
that." Well, he hadn't at alls c3d there was

W
a 1ong, painful silence,and I figured, Well
A

-eee, maybe he s asking me 1if I want to be,or
would I accept the Job So I fineally sald,
Well)it would be a great honbr,vand thet was
the 1ast I ever heard of it. But f} heard

all sorts of rumors that :;cyﬂ:ss'for
T -

Washlngton» and~Vn_"-;'lfterwards that Dean Rusk
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was very much opposed to it, and opposed on
the gfound that I was a military men and théy
Qldn'lwant mllltary neonle in on the situation.
O'BRIEN: ¥esh, Yasg |
IANSDALE: And then later I héi met one of Rusk's staff
officers at the time, and he was telling me
yeY L-v;, v L,E

that Rusk was flguang)-ﬂz. he could get

me a job some other place or a promotion or

something to get me out of the way at the t1 <5£;'
S fTo—
j:apparently‘ffgad becomeha target for a lot of
. aid g5 om F _
' gossip and rumorspat the time. But after that,
A
then, they asked me——Kennedy asked me pretty
/l lﬂdal"or

point blank—-abouFADurbrotiand I said, "Well,
after-what you just asked me and so forth, I'm
‘a 1iﬁtle hesitant, but you're the P;esidentfand
‘you need the trutﬁ@:go I'11 just tell you right
now, I'think.he's a very ill manﬁg_éis jhdggf
ment's impaired by his physical conditiongége's
a fine professional foreign iprvice-qrficer.and

could be used some_place,but don't keep him on
in Vietnam anymore. He:; sickg,he's on his
back .a lot of the timeiand you/;eeé sdmeone
' very alet, vi: S5 noever it isg and pull him
L
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out." And theyAgot--Rusk and everything, you
knowg&fYou're off your subject, boy." But I

said, "Well, Durby's an old Iriend of mine,
) N

. C/ . .
and I like the guys.esid I saw a lot of him
' ' ' ' o

when I was in Vietnam on this brief visitg &fd

I think it's a shame that the guy's kept on -

thereL&ééuse he was quite ill, in bad shape."

_ ._ ¥y
And Durby never forgave me for itﬁgit got

right back to him that I had sacked him and

} so on lcause he was w”‘f’\“/\ﬂuh\. after thatg but -

e

O'BRIEN:

- LANSDALE:

this certainly didh't hurt his career at all,
in ahy waj, aé%ﬂeven fhough;State put'him-on
a make;work job after thaté:gut he held the
rank of ambassador.which is as high as.you

can get in the foreign serv1ce And he was

illé he really was.

_ A
Well)how does [Frederick E.) Nolting come into
N
this . . .~
- C. :
Well, Nolting came in,as= ==tYig, apparently,as the

N A

foreign §ervic§§ rebuttal to my going on OUtJGf'H“ALE)

I remember both McNamara and Gilpatric asked

me about him, and I didn't know him. I said,
A

. "WJell, I'd just go on what I heve heard from
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other £oréign gérvice officers who respect
him very much." So finally, Nolting was—-

a meatlng was arranged with Noltlng)and

I llked him very much wh°n I talked w-uh hlnua
He esked me if I would give him some briefings
on Vietném, which I did do. And when I wound
up thé end of that, I was asked again by
McNemara, who 'said he ‘was g01ng to tell
Kennedyé)gpd I said, "Well, this looks like

a very good man, and I think it's a sound
appointment."ﬁji didn‘t want to be ambassador.
Jesus. Durlng the Eisenhower admlnlsuratlon,
they wanted to make me ambassador4gf the
Philippines)and I begged them not to. I

think that:; one of the world's worst jobs.
You're stuck where you can't do what &our

job is supposed to'be)and T knew they were
A

'going to put me in places where I'd be up

against Cormmunist political leaders of some
sort, working the other side. And of course)

you aren't in that position, but allegedly

Q. o —
you arep&Id you _efgonrg te have people running
c‘_,,,é-/
circles around you, i ; youdknow it and coulédn't
. o

1ift a llttle flnger to stop them. 2%3 this

—
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isn't my idea of a good spot to be in. You
just get belabored over that.

Well, did Nolting ever try to get you back to

N ¢

Vietnam/ in an advisory position?.

I think .80. ”here were & number of attempts

by the: Vletnamese themselves, and unfortunately)
N.
[

some of uhem werecouched in terms of wanting

“me to come out as smbassador, by the Vletnamesec)

but Nolting and I had very frlendly relaulons)
A

and I thlqk he had proposed that I come on

out severél’timesf But these things would
usually ogly come to me sorF of éedond or
third haﬁéa $§;ZPe time apparently President
Kennedy héd said something to the JCS because
suddenly my, relations with the Chiefs wenf

down to less than zero.and sub-zeroy, and I
. ’ N A . .

finally asked General [Curtis E.] Lemay of

the Air Force, because I'm an Air Force officer,

whaf the trouble was. And he said, "You and

youf.ambitions to have four stars." I said,

"What's this again?" Apparently Kennedy had

said something to the Chiefs of,what would
A

they think of my being given four stars and

being put in chzrge of operations in Vietnam?




O'BRIEN:
LANSDALE:
o'BRIEN;

f‘d'_

LANSDALE:

-111-

And I didn't know sbout it, end they took it

that I was pushing myself for it. I said
o : gomztining y
agaiq)phat isn't,I'é want to do." So this
= . . . .6 r\}\t\f/
was about the time that--no, maybe ;William
Westmorelend) Westy was coming in about thqué?
it wes around that time.
WQll)thehtask-force reelly forms up the instructions
for Nolting, doesn't it%...
Yes.
'« . . for the néxt few years. Just what kind

of recommencations come out of that task !

- force?

Well, I was qnli in on the very original one,
which was to undertake some things such as

changing the spécific types of things to
’ o

meet a situation inﬁhere. One of them wasJ;

ﬁe would get a political section that wouldﬁ
work out better relations with the Vietnamese
'government, a political section' in our embassy,
and that the £oreign gpr#ice would go and
search through their own pérsonnél for people
with some real political savvy to get ia%o

o :

guide, rather than control cr belabor or have

confrontations with the Vietnamese government
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to carry out essentially political reforms,
and getting Some of the just criticisﬁ of,
the opposition considered in the goverﬁing
body;ﬁﬁAnother thing was on the poiice, of

getting police training done so that they

could cope with meeting enemy units, rather '

“than doihg urban police work. In this, I

was begging them to at least get to a state
‘ level s ' '

constabularynas far as American advisors were

cbncerneqa.gnd I wésn't certain that the U.S.
Arny's military poi&ce could cope witﬁ it, but
;maybe_théy could gét a team of thgm_iqgaﬁgi
Epen I was pointinéiout that there were
constabulary officers:and officers from other
countries, including South America end the
old Phi%ippine.conétabulary, who knew the.
law:and;grder conditions--quite siﬁilar to

Vietnamf-and bring them in if they waﬁted'to_-

go international. I.was trying to. get them

‘to get very realisfié%ﬁéysolving probiems bj

changing the quality and the approach that

: el
we had. We drew up an original draft that

went to the fresident,out of meetings that
S A
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las£ed abouF ten days, at which point, at
ﬁusk's insistence, the tagk forpe went o&er
to State and-became'a'general,'rqgular body
fhere. They then proceeded to reﬁriﬁe our
original é%glinstructions end drefts and
everythings a;%’both McNamara end Gilpatric
saideEOmlng back from the White House;ihEd,
you‘Lad better not get in there." I ;;id,
ﬁIf I can help ih any way, ‘I will." They said,
"Well right for the time belng)youi%etter not )
go near that group, seeg!' é:qI actuslly didn' t‘f
get in to some of their. pollcy formatlon,agaln
1p a fairly early perlod}on the thrust of
things in Vietnam)excepg\for some of the

A

Defense people who wefe,over there. I Qould

talk to them on whatfwas being proposed and .

‘going on, but this igj.as sort of second and

third echelon type of a thing)@ulling back

N

out of it.‘ﬁBut initially, I was actually
N
trying to get a quality U.S. representation
in Vietnam,and actually smaller 2gein than
2 ;

it was at the time, end to pick a few key

things,and to concentrate on that, and really
PA A

1%

=

s
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to get the Vietnemese coping with their own
probléms more effectively than they were
doing.

Yeca~ Well, between this time and the time -

. A I: U.‘J.;'( 'f} :] ' .
of the Taylor;Rostow mission, are you involved
in Vietnam on a kind of regular basis or . . .@®
o~ .

Bk, no. .0ff and on I was, but again with

' second;and~third;echelon type of problems.
I was seeing Gilpatric everﬂhay and working’
very closely with him;so that a 1ot of times,
as things would come up,he would discuss them

. PaN ¢
with me. "' But agein, I was trying to explain
who certain people were that were nemed, their
backgrounds, and their qualities, and certain
events and places, and going to maps with
. 9%»}’

him and describing terrain,and so ong, what

A ' N

"the situation really meant that was making

the problem. So I was fairly well out of it;:
Tas a matter of fact, I was warking with some
viéiting Burmese on their conceptéyof defense
of a country)and.@§§§?zhey brought me in with
the Israeli'Lho had had a mission helping them
with their defense problems in Burma. And the

41 e C~
IsraeliAhad T=i+ turned around to their Gefense
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mlnlsuer and some of the others)and invited
-’1_“'(1; /n

me toslook at ticir defense system in Israel.

I was quite enthusiastic about going and had

everything arranged and was to leave on a
Saturday, wnen about on a Wednesday or Thursdajx
I was asked to go to Vietnam with the other

o I
mission and stufip ==3 unfortunately had to

cancel out everything and never got_i%to see
what Ia%anted to see there.
M - . _
Well,you end up working on border --actually,
A xQ A
2 S
the,seab&ng of the border then, don't you;
nNaa AN
ongéhN?Taylor Rostow thing° . :
Yes. Yes.
What about that preoccupation? Vhere does
94

that idea come from. 1s that Rostow'!s?

Well, Taylor was the one that charged me

" with it. Taylor said, "WOll;r;ou folksJ
; ke
this is a1 gnt which started‘):‘}'/lll each

-Hu-t
of you write down some of the things, you

think we should look into and what you might

like to look into. fy So I gave him a list of

c-

about twenty thlngsAI'd like to look 1nt0¢5
C//\

7/

none of them being this,of course. I2
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T sugges»ed some other subjects for other people
. }umoﬁ S
- K - on the thing and gave it to tlszik, &3 he
E called me back, said tpat it was a very 1nterest1ng
Lo list o
', S _ thm. I had glven him,end would I please work
N

_ on building a defense on the border. And I
; . o : . I) ) .
: "said, ZEL what sort of ‘a deflense? He said,
-‘\Well, a s"j'stem of fortificaiions or a wire like
A . )
the Iron Curtain in Europe. I said, "Good
God, you earen't going to do that, ere you?"
1 . .- ’
And he said, "Well,look into it." So that
Supposadly A e .
wasAiall I was suppoded to do, .and of course,
I got called in on other things immediately.
ﬁBut I wasn't even invited along to go in and
\
see Diem with him. I said, \Look these are
old friends of mine. If you'd llke, wny I'll -
do anythlng I cm?you can hit them hlg,h) and
- I'1l hit’ them low if you want. We can get
)
some things done that way. He sald well, you
_aren't on our protocol 1i-st) so you ‘don't
re
attend any of these calls on the P'resident
QWe landed in Salgon, and the people from the
were Hher € o "}/

presidency/\net usg azrd Taylor and Rostow were

over talking with reporters who were interviewing
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them plane side, and these peopie from the

presidency said, "President Diem wants you

-to come to dlnner tonlght@ and I said, "Well,

.“‘a, -fk!- G’
I better check . ,on my boss on thls." Taylor was

busy, but I grabbed Rostow who wasn't talking
at the moment and told hlq,and he said, "Go

ahead " Sojr; said, “Well,I wasn't even on

-l

the.prOuoco%,and everythlng. I don't care

about going up to these protocol meetings

G-
anyhowg, éﬁ% I went in and saw Diem,whose '
: AN :
question was, "What's this mission doing here?

what‘are'you all up to?" I said, "Why don't
you wait;gnd they'll be in here to have a
meeting/;ith you tomorrow,and you'll find
out." And then it becanéﬁvery personél. We

’ < —

just started talklng overAh's two old friends

'w+tﬁsilm, and I had dinner with him. ﬁAnd he

“‘brought his nephew in. to join us--Nhu's boy,

oldest boy--who had a new toy missile, like a

rocket with a launchery and I was trying to

explain to this youngster who was squatting
N
on the floor next to his uncle““he Pr651dent¢£f
SuIJ '

vho was busily eating dlnner-—you don't point *%Ls

»9

et hl%;—I_dlcn't know how big a2 spring this
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thing had on it, whether it would take his
L"’ TQ.'J °| ’\4_
head off or not. E&:t;:t::} I tsud him to

~shoot it up into the ventilating fan in the

ceiling. We spent dinner)actually, taking
A .
parachutes and things out of the ventilating -

fans,and the kid and I were climbing up
A

‘a laoder to get these thlngs out of the thlng

in uhe palace. ThlS was very dlfferent from

an officiel protocol meeting.

Y<s A
Yeeh How is Diem at that point?

" He was a very changed@ man. It was the first

time in our talks with each other.-. . .
When I me£ him at the palace that night, his
brother Nhu came in for the first time and
sat next to hlmo and when IJaskegrDlem a

question, his brother would answerp 1Q3 and

" I'd have to tell him I wasn't asking him the

O - :
question{j I was asking his brother. A very
A ' : f

strange relationship at the timq@ Eéz I

found that he was a talker--Diem was--and he
was very clear and concise in his stztements
and had too big a grasp of detailsZiévwhat—

ever subject he was talkihg ebout. It'd go

on for hours--detseils on iE)which fascinated
) A
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me But used to bore other people. 'But ﬂe
did know ﬁis counfryéy;nd its history,which
“he would giQe at the.drop of a hat."}his
. evening in '61, seeing him; he waé very |
‘hesitant in his talk and hadn't--it was

o

something physical as well asﬂmental hgzafd

or soméfhing)l felt.

Ary eviderea of

- O'BRIEN: ADid—he~go§;ft cha§ later? .

LANSDALE: No.  There wasgxmentally, people were telling

| N " me that his brother had;taken over in the

G Lot . +he

I year following@tbisf;a dominanqe onAthing.
.Bﬁt this'was a man that wésn't as sure bf
himself'as he had been-when I had seen him
less than a year before.: And there had been
one assassination attempt only, but the big
one had taken place before I saw him in
Januari or December of '60--the attack on

~ the palace and so on. So it hadn't been an .
outsigde, bhysiéal happening like that that
had éaused the change. .

O'BRIEN: Was he a spirituelist at all? .
o
LANSDAIE: No, no. He wasn't superstitious. e He

was a very rational sort of a person~--pragmstic.
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O'BRIEN: Well)when you geb back, you talk to President
Kennedy and Robert hennedyérand John McCone)
es I understand, in & rether private meetlng.

What happened here?

LANSDALE: Well, this wes,when I ceme back, I met the
. . N . I
/Pbesident. I went in with Taylor and Rostow-- .

| all ofus d1d who were out on the m15510n——and
) I \‘}\J\ v“g)
" he thanked us all very muchg and as we were, he

.asked me to stay behind and talk to hlma égp
that was when he asked me to perform this

other service for him,which was initially to
we A -
think about it,and if I came up with some
’ : N o

ideas, why to put them down,c brlefly-v

3 A 7’ A -

on paper and give them to him.” #nd I said,
Al ' C—

"Well, do you want,to forget sbott Vietnam

for the time being,because I haven!t written

my report yet about Vietnam." He said, "Yes,
=]
this other takes prlorlty over itj{.so I

didn't even finish writing my reports on what
"I had seen in Vietnam at the time. I went
immediately into this other work.
O‘BﬁIEN:- Well)ébout that time, there's at least some
. N

thinking in terms of m:imos that are going

to the Presidcnt about the only way to save W~un4~v
A
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is with a rather substantial commitfment of
U.S. troops. Is that.. . .@ |
Yes;.there was some. Now where. . . . Hmm,
there was some, and I can't remembef just

~ :
where it wes coming from. This was one of

e/ :
the things, that Diem asked me when I saw him.
He asked'me if he should ask for U.S. troops,
and I said, "Do you need them?" He said,“I

asked Tou a question," and I said, "Well, I'm

asking'YOu a very legitimate question on this

thingé)éész said,"Are you ready to admit that
you haje.so lost control of youﬂsituation

that y&u can't cope with it here?" And I said,
"You'd have to do that before you ever turn
around and ask for American troops in here."
And he said, "No, Qe can still h;ndie thing%<
end youive answered my question? so apparently

. : ‘ﬁ & fad '
< he didn't ask. There khewve been some

conversation%ﬁgoing on ~Em-:sure with some of
Thad” ' :

the Americans beforﬁthaqawould be my guess

on this'thing!ﬁcause he didn't say, "Whst

. Nel G .
do you ‘think of,« .c-===Ts=thers anything, or
A " A

\\ L) ] - : - -
- "should I ask?" which was sort of like somebody

had recommencded thic zt some point,and I
A
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don't think it would have been completély in
Q- -
tu-ﬁV1etnamese contert.

¥eah, do you get any of this thlnklng when you

| get back? Any contlngency plannlng or thlnklng

|IJ

about the bulldlng/of troop 1evels to a more
substantlal leveljiﬁaybe llnked with the
setulwng of the £;ot1an questlon first?

There might have been, and I might have known -

some of it. 'I can't recall now of enys it's

someplace in the back of my headnthere were

. some things like that going on. I turned.

.afound,'just took time off completely from

other things and concentrated on this otﬁer
problem for a4 time afterwards. Actually; through

December of that year, I was sort of holed up

: f :
‘and working on some things. My staff would get

in and out of some of these other things, and

. A
I used to shove them in to take my place in
L ' Cqu\
meetings and so ong az=d I o= only then just

get very quick briefings on them, but they were
essentially supporting wnatever McNamares and

Gilpatric were doing@ so I'd.just-have them

. go in and report directly and work with them

directly.
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L
71‘4 wL\' w

Yesh. Vho were the people on yourstaff
at that point?

Well, let's see?; One of them was Sam Wilson,
) . : ) A
whosé?;ow a brigadier general in the/Armygb
A .

Jack Bowles was a Navy Captain who went down .
. . 7/ . .

to serve with the JCS afterwards and.is now

with Scandard 0il and worklng out of Singapore. . .

‘*Iu_'fll'hﬁ/

And I had five or 31x people like that but those
were my two prlnc1g}éyones
Well this is about ready to run out, and we' ve,

A
C,
covered e=~Il o .. q,uwﬁ/ LJO
. T /




